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WP IMPORTANT NOTE:

RAEFGREFRILABRSHAERTFE The Directors of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited (the
ERTEH REMRAKEERNER UHER “Company”) confirm that there are no material omissions from and
BHEE M EREN TR AERER RES misrepresentations or serious misleading statements in this interim
EfEe report and accept joint and several responsibility for the truthfulness,

accuracy and completeness of the contents of the report.

2 v AR B R R The interim report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) has not been audited.

RAEEREFERLES RIELERUBAEAE Mr. Yue Huafeng, Chairman, Mr. Liu Jian, Chief Financial Officer and
fREE BEKEBEERWBTAETEEEBES LB Deputy General Manager, Ms. Zhao Qiongfen, Assistant to General
A RBLFEREFUBHREREE TEM- Manager and Accounting Supervisor, have declared that they assure for
the truthfulness and completeness of the financial statements in the interim
report.
H &
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OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

Name of the Company (Chinese):

RXREHEMEBRNBRA A

Name of the Company (English):
JIAODA KUNJI HIGH-TECH COMPANY LIMITED

Abbreviated Name (English):
JKHT

Place of A Shares Listing:

Shanghai Securities Exchange

Place of H Shares Listing:

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Abbreviation for Company A Shares and H Shares:
JIAODA HIGH-TECH

Stock Code of A Shares: 600806
Stock Code of H Shares: 0300

Company Registered and Business Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City,
Yunnan Province, the PRC

Postal Code: 650203

Company'’s internet website:
http://www.jkht.com

Company'’s Legal Representative:
Mr. Yue Huafeng

Company Secretary of the Board of Directors:
Mr. Feng Sizhong

Telephone:
86-871-5212410

Facsimile:
86-871-5150317

E-mail address:
jkht@jkht.com

Securities Representative of the Board of Directors:
Madam Qu Xin Ye

Telephone:
86-871-5212411

Facsimile:
86-871-5150317

E-mail address: dsh@jkht.com

Company’s designated newspaper for publishing:
China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities Daily, Hong Kong
Wen Wei Pao and China Daily

Company'’s designated internet website for publishing interim report
in the PRC and Hong Kong:

http://www.sse.com.cn and

http://www.hkex.com.hk

Company’s designated address for interim report
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC
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B JUEIE - Il.  PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
e v 1wl o ) 4 - 1. Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Standards:
(—) (1)
BEXA=1+HLK{EAR
—ZETmEF —EEZ=HF
For the six months
ended 30th June,
- Xiv] Unit 2004 2003
1. FAE Net profit for the period AREFTTT 12,180 3,667
RMB’000
2. IRELFMHIERE Net profit after deducting ARBEFTT 9,460 2,660
B % FE non-operating items RMB’000
3. FEEWRHE Earnings per equity interest % 2.28 0.72
4. Shilx Earnings per share AR/ I 0.050 0.015
RMB/share
5. KEEHELANES Cash inflow(outflow) from ARBEFTT 39,823 28,579
mA () EF 8 operating activities RMB’000
(=) )
—ZETmEF —EE=HF
AXB=+H +=B=+—A8H
As at 30th As at 31st
- Xiv] Unit June, 2004 December, 2003
1. RBHEE Current assets ARBTFT 715,880 609,686
RMB’000
2. nmyaE Current liabilities AR¥ETT 497,231 394,824
RMB’000
3 BmEE Total assets ARBEFTT 1,079,313 965,803
RMB’000
4 R R 2 Total shareholders’ equity AREFTTT 534,032 521,841
RMB’000
5 ERFEE Equity interest per share ARETL /B 2.18 2.13
RMB/share
6 ABRBEREARE Adjusted equity interest per share ARET & 2.17 2.12
RMB/share
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T HA O At o ) 5 2.  Prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting
Standards:
(—) (1)
BEXA=1+HLEKR{EAR
- =311 - 3 —EE=HF
For the six months
ended 30th June,
Efr Unit 2004 2003
1. FAE Net profit for the period AREFTTT 11,739 4,260
RMB’'000
2. IRELFMHIERE Net profit after deducting AREEF T 11,739 4,260
oD DS non-operating items RMB’000
3. FEEWRHE Earnings per equity interest % 2.17 0.82
4. SRk= Earnings per share AR/ B 0.0479 0.0174
RMB/share
5. KEEHELANES Cash inflow from operating ARBEFTT 35,599 28,433
MAZFHE activities RMB’000
(= (2)
- =311 - 3 —EE=HF
~A=+H +=-RAR=+—H
As at 30th As at 31st
Efr Unit June, 2004 December, 2003
1. RBHEE Current assets ARETT 723,184 609,400
RMB’000
2. RBpAaRE Current liabilities ARBFT 506,693 396,985
RMB’'000
3. BEBE Total assets ARBEFTT 1,087,367 966,048
RMB’000
4. BEREZ Total shareholders’ equity AREFTTT 541,465 529,726
RMB’000
5. BRFEE Equity interest per share ARBTL I 2.21 2.16
RMB/share
6. HEEBEERIFEE Adjusted equity interest per share AR5t M 2.20 2.14
RMB/share
R FEHEERTAERAWT Notes: Formulas for calculations of major financial highlights are as follow
1. (=280 ¢ = JEFBHEHK 1. Profit per share Net profit for the period/Total
B RAR (7 48 B number of ordinary shares of the
Group at end of the period
2. FEEWamE = JRFFIB - HEHKR 2. Earnings per equity interest Net profit for the period/
R 2% X 100% Shareholders’ equity at end of the
period x 100%
3. FRFEE = WREHARER 3. Equity interest per share Shareholders’ equity at end of the
wm S RE AR LB period/Total number of ordinary
B AR 17 48 27 shares of the Group at end of the
period
4. EoE 3 3:0k=2 = (REHKREE 4. Adjusted equity interest (Shareholders’ equity at end of the
FEE - = F L A E per share period — accounts receivable aged

W B — 15 B A
— & (B E
FE)EBEEFEX -
BRI E —
EFEE DR
) HMEHLKE
BIRIR 10 42 &L

over 3 years — deferred costs —
net loss on disposal of current
assets or fixed assets — long term
deferred pre-operating expenses
— balance of housing funds)/Total
number of ordinary shares of the
Group at end of the period
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(Z) BAGEEPEGTERNER (3) Difference between Hong Kong Accounting Standards and PRC
Accounting Standards

AEHMEREPBEET LR T Major difference between the net profit and the net assets in
BREBGFHERH AT BREK - the financial statements as prepared under PRC Accounting

Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards was
summarised as follows:

BE_ZTTHF
ANA=+HIEKMEA
BHAE
(AR®FT)

Net profit for the
six months ended
30th June, 2004

HE Items RMB’000

R % A B & 5 4 Bl 4R il &9 Consolidated net profit for the period as per the 12,180
BITHRERESE financial statements prepared under PRC GAAP

HERKHIER Amortisation of deferred gain on sale and lease back (332)

transaction under PRC GAAP. Such gain was
recognised as income under HK GAAP in 2001

FERHESEER (FB SR Amortisation of gain on deemed partial disposed of a subsidiary (110)
WRAEHRA mPEEE credited directly against investment under PRC GAAP. Such gain

HAERRRERAZFEIL was recognised as income under HK GAAP in 2003
BREEHEZ FTARZEHFHE

RIEEEGEREHEEEEE Reversal of depreciation on donated fixed asset provided for 1
BEZER under PRC GAAP but not applicable under HK GAAP
RIBEFEB G LGNS Consolidated net profit for the period as per the 11,739
mESE financial statements prepared under HK GAAP
= B 5 ) A 2 OB REHE B O I1l. DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND
SHAREHOLDINGS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(—) BREEHER (1) Share Capital structure
MEHRA RNRARDBE KRN There is no change in the total number of shares nor
BHRBEEE- shareholding structure during the period.
(Z) MEBRRRBEH (2) Total number of shareholders as at 30th June, 2004
# 1F 20046 A30H AR AR KB As at 30th June, 2004, there are total 27,810 shareholders, in
#:27,810F E i : ARG IR : 27,670 which 27,670 shareholders hold A shares and 140 shareholders
P HRARE - 1405 - hold H shares.
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(=) AIL0Z R E A mEmIR IR IBF N (3) Shareholding of top ten shareholders and top ten shareholders
of circulating shares

1. PII0OEMREFERENR 1.  Shareholdings of top ten shareholders
o1

BRER .73 . H Bl (%)

Types Number of Shareholding

BRREBEMR Name of shareholder of shares shares held percentage

BERXRNEE (£E) Xian Jiaotong University Industrial AR% 71,052,146 29.00
FEUNE] (Group) Incorporation A shares

BEPREH (REA)  HKSCC Nominees Limited Hi% 63,621,998 25.97
BRE H shares

EHEARBF Yunnan Provincial People’s AR 31,345,554 12.80
Government A shares

ERFEEANT Kunming Jinghua Company AR% 17,609,700 7.19
A shares

HEESFREER Yu Long Securities Investment Fund AR% 457,918 0.19
A shares

BEE Tian Yunhua Al 441,000 0.18
A shares

TEE Wang Yan Li Al 199,700 0.08
A shares

58 Yang Shi AR 170,000 0.07
A shares

ERZRESHER Beijing An Tai Trading Company Limited AR% 170,000 0.07
Eqa/NG| A shares

5RE R Zhang Ling Yan AR% 138,000 0.06
A shares

2. HIlL0BmBBRRFEFRER 2. Shareholding of the top ten shareholders of circulating
shares

BMEBHE B (AB:

mEROBE HER B0 R ft)

BEEE (28) Name of shareholder Number of shares held Types of shares

BERREHE (REBA) HKSCC Nominees Limited 63,621,998 HAR 7% 8 AR

BRAHE H shares

HWEEFREES Yu Long Securities Investment Fund 457,918 AR 8 Bk

A shares

BEE Tian Yunhua 441,000 AR 3 A%

A shares

TEE Wang Yan Li 199,700 AR i R

A shares

% Yang Shi 170,000 AR 3 R

A shares

ERZAHESER Beijing An Tai Trading Company Limited 170,000 AR i R

QNG| A shares

oK % Zhang Ling Yan 138,000 AR i R

A shares

FRE Li Jia Xiang 124,669 AR 38 ik

A shares

R 147 B Zhong Wei Guo 122,000 AR i R

A shares

ROHE Wu Shao Xian 120,000 AR 3 A%

A shares
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(D

Save as disclosed above, as at 30th June, 2004, there were
no other shareholders whose shareholdings exceed the amount
requires to be disclosed pursuant to Article 60 of
“Administration of the Issuing and Trading of Shares Provisional
Regulation” and Issue No.3 of “The Content and Format of
Disclosure of Information by Listed Companies (the Content
and Format of Interim Report)” (Revised in 2003) of the PRC.
And in accordance with Section 16(1) of the Securities
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance of Hong Kong, the Company
was not aware of any interests representing 10% or more of
the Company'’s issued share capital.

Among the top ten shareholders, there are 4 shareholders
held more than 5% (including 5%) of the Company’s issued
share capital. They are Xian Jiaotong University Industrial
(Group) Incorporation, which holds domestic legal person
shares, Yunnan Provincial People’s Government, which holds
state-owned shares, Kunming Jinghua Company, which holds
legal person shares. None of these non-trading shares was
pledged or frozen. HKSCC Nominee Limited holds public-owned
shares (H shares).

Among the top ten shareholders, the Company was not notified
any connected relationship between the public owned shares
shareholders, non-trading shares shareholders and state-
owned shares shareholders. The Company was not notified of
any connected relationship and consistent action among the
top ten shareholders of circulation share of the Company.

(4) There were no movements in the shareholdings of the Company
in the period.

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

(1) During the period, except the supervisor of the Company, Mr.
Shen Guorong, holds 1,000 shares of the Company, none of
the Directors, Supervisors and the Senior Management hold
the Company’s shares. There is no change in shareholding
during the period.

(2) There is no change in directorship and senior management of
the Company in the period.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Business review and financial status of the Group
1. The Group’s production and operation status

In 2004, under the leadership of the Board of Directors, the
Group has improvements in the area of system, management
and technologies. Through the market-oriented approach, the
Group has captured opportunities based on ‘adjustment on
corporate structure, adjustment on product structure and
adjustment on organizational structure’, using ‘new system,
new management philosophy and new technologies’ as
motivation, focusing on incubation and improvement on the
creativity and team spirit of staffs, and strengthening the
corporate culture to develop the Group’s core competencies.
During the interim period of 2004, the Group has achieved
principal operating income of approximately RMB200,093,000,
and net profit for the period of approximately RMB12,180,000.
In comparison with last year’s figures, the amounts increased
by 78.70% and 231.17% respectively. During the reporting
period, the Group enters the first time as the top 100 company
of the National Machinery Industrial Economic Composite
Index.
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2. AREREHTIZBEBERLEZIHNH 2. The Group’s management discussion and analysis on changes
B 5 AT of main items
20045 20034
6A30R 128318 2R E 18 (i) LBl %
(AR®Fr) (AR®Fr) (AR®Fr)
Increase % of
Bk EHH 30th June,  31st December, (decrease) increase
Numbers Items 2004 2003 in amount (decrease)
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000)
1 BEE Total assets 1,079,313 965,803 113,510 11.75
2 BHEE Short-term investments 51,000 - 51,000 100
3 e Z 1% Bills receivable 21,258 46,963 (25,705) (54.73)
4 TR 5K Prepayments 60,938 45,298 15,640 34.53
5 FE Inventories 300,513 246,791 53,722 21.77
6 8 U iR 3K Advance from customers 266,035 193,024 73,011 37.82
7 FEEBRA Principal operating income 200,093 111,971 88,122 78.70
8 FTEEBRAE Principal operating cost 142,160 73,073 69,087 94.55
9 BEER Selling expenses 14,562 7,034 7,528 107.02
10 b= IDEd Net profit for the period 12,180 3,667 8,513 232.17

R BB

1)

2

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

9)

BEERNEHNAAEER
o PN

5 Y% B I8 02 R A A
REESETHREMESRE:

JE W = 1R BB MR 0 54.73%
FERAREBEEF A
T 8

FART IR SR 17 & BH 0045 b0 2 H
RIS HEERERA 5l
1B 8N 17 238 h0 T B

T8 U IR SRR HA 9138 AN 37.82% -
FEREAZBEETEE M3
EEEMBTESEM:

FEEBRAREFRBER
78.7% TERERAFEHAT
GEKHER FHERENEE
En

FEEBRAR EFRAE R
94.55% & — = 4 & & 3
BRANRSER S—FHFHEZ
REBHANETZEM B REER
1R P

EEBRRLELFRBEER
107.02% * FERRAZFHREHR
NRIRE s AR R
BB MNATEG

b= e I = [ < - 1
232.17%  TERAZHERA
AIEIE ANFTEL -

Brief discussion on reasons of flucations:

1)

2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

9)

The increase in total assets is due to the continue growth
of the Group;

The increase in short-term investments is due to the
usage of idle cash to invest in bonds and funds;

Bills receivable is 54.73% less than last interim figure
as the bills mature in approximately the same period;

The increase in prepayments and inventories is due to
the expansion of production scale, which leads to
increase in procurement and level of storage;

Advance from customers increased by 37.82% in
comparison with last interim figure due to the increase
in purchase orders from customers;

Principal operating income increased by 78.7% in
comparison with last interim figure due to the increase
in market demand, causing sales to increase significantly;

The increase in principal operating expense increased
by 94.55% in comparison with last interim figure due to
the in line increase with sales and increase in purchase
price of raw materials;

Selling expenses increased by 107.02% in comparison
with last interim figure due to the strengthening of sales
distribution development and distribution center;

Net profit for the period increased by 232.17% in
comparison with last interim figure mainly due to the
significant increase in sales.
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(Z)MEMA T EEBENR (2) Business review for the period
1. RaMKLEHE: ARE Rt £ E 1.  The Group is principally engaged in the development, design,
MEH SRR E MR HE# production and sales of machine tools and accessories, high
EEEX SNEkEE AHE B rating power saving products and other high technology
tER AESREER ETBER products. Also, the Group sells its own technology and provides
MR R R EREER- consultancy services.
2. REFEEBOTERBN 2. Review of business operations
TEEBUA EEEBAEF EFE
IR HEIFRYE LIFEM
TERBBA IERBRF A BE B BE
(ARETF) (AREFTL) (%) (%) (%) (%)
Change in Change in
principal principal Change in
Principal Principal operating operating gross
operating operating Gross income from cost from profit from
income cost ratio last period last period last period
ATE Business segment (RMB'000) (RMB’000) (%) (%) (%) (%)
BRIE Machine tools 135,120 94,687 29.92 56.33 64.31 (10.20)
B) N Fuel and electricity machine 47,556 37,255 21.66 256.36 351.32 (43.21)
Hith Others 17,416 10,217 41.34 4281 421 0.72
(Z) A 8 BT 3 B H I8 R AT 0L (3) Analysis of business by products and geographic segments
1. HREBRERSS>HNESER: 1.  Sales by major product categories

SHET HEEMNESR
(AR#® T (%)
Proportion to

total machine

Sales tools sales
ERER Product types (RMB’000) (%)
EA = 85 IR Horizontal boring machines 82,574 67.17
PBE 13 88 IR Jig boring machines 7,479 6.08
SoRAE IR I AL Vertical and precision horizontal machining centres 17,454 14.20
Hity Others 15,431 12.55
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2. WBAEBRITEIMNEEER: 2. Analysis for sales by industries
113 13
BE #HEH SEHLS
(&) (AE%®TT) (%)
Proportion to
Quantity Sales total sales
% Industry (Unit) (RMB’000) (%)
EAREREE Specific machinery for 52 30,919 25.15
manufacturing business
LM R iE % General manufacturing business 82 45,102 36.69
RBEHIBREZE Transportation equipments for 7 4,464 3.63
manufacturing business
Hib s Other manufacturing business 90 42,452 34.53
3. HMAEBRMERIMHNEEBEN: 3. Analysis of sales by geographical segment. Major provinces
are set out as follows:
RABHIRBRARE - 2ERBRFPIN The Company'’s customer base is derived from all provinces of
ErBEMEMHERFP TEHE the PRC, except Tibet and Taiwan. The major geographical
BE - segments are as follows:
BE HEH L EFILH
(&) (AE®%TT) (%)
Proportion to
Quantity Sales total sales
WEE Provinces (unit) (RMB’000) (%)
= Beijing 18 19,200 15.62
= Guangzhou 35 15,889 12.92
R Nanjing 47 15,738 12.80
B #D Chengdu 21 14,245 11.59
Piieq Xian 15 12,552 10.21
b=} Shanghai 30 12,461 10.14
=R Ningbo 32 12,408 10.09
&5 Shenyang 10 9,992 8.13
EWED Wuhan 18 9,003 7.32
pgea] Jinan 5 1,451 1.18
4. ABEMAN KDRIFERKREDREL 4.  The Company’s products other than machine tools have
BETHRROEE EHESIENME experienced a rapid growth during the period. Sales contributed
BEBEERAATHKEERAARE by the four high technology products amounted
67,067 F 0 EEKBERAT: RMB67,067,000. The components are set out as follows:
HEH HEEXBWA
(AR®TT) (%)
Sales Proportion to total sales
ERER Products (RMB’000) (%)
= AK B BY JBE 48t Turbo machines 47,556 23.77
BeeES Intelligence electrical machines 4,410 2.20
B A E Computerized embroidery machines 13,278 6.64
U R R AR A Protoyping machine 1,823 0.91
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“4)

(5)

VI.

(1)

Difficulties faced by the Group and its resolutions

Recently, the PRC Government increased the strength of macro
economic control in order to slow down the growth of certain over
heated industries, and at the same time, tightened the lending policy
of banks. The future development of the machinery industry is likely
to slow down, the rapid growth of the machinery market will change,
and the market will be stabilized in the second half of 2004. Based
on the analysis above, the Group is focusing on its target,
differentiating and doing the right thing as the principal of
development. The development direction of the Group is developing
scalable, sophisticated, digital and high productivity products,
increasing the pace of product development and finding ways to
improve the quality of products.

Investing activities

1. The Company has not issued any new shares since its public
offer of new shares in 1993. There is no difference and change
in the use of listing proceeds by the Company during the
reporting period.

2. Other investing activity:

In the second half of 2004, the Company has authorised to
make further investment in Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
Equipment Company Limited (“Xian Ser”) amounted to
RMB4,958,800. During the reporting period, Xian Ser engaged
in develop, design and sale of turbo-machinery. The
shareholding will decrease from 80% to 45% after the
investment. Xian Ser has stable growth during the reporting
period.

MAJOR EVENTS

General Corporate Governance

During the reporting period, the Company has complied with the
requirements of the “Corporate Governance Standards of Listed
Company” announced by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (“CSRC”) and the State Economic and Trade
Commission. The Company has eleven directors, including three
independent directors. Under the Board of Directors, the strategic
committee, audit committee, nomination committee and remuneration
review committee were also set up.
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Interim dividend and proposal of conversion of statutory

surplus reserve to share capital

The Board of Directors has resolved that no dividend was declared
for the first half year in 2004 and no statutory surplus reserve was
converted to share capital in the period. No final dividend was
declared for 2003 and no statutory surplus reserve was converted
to share capital for 2003.

Major Litigation

The Group did not have any major litigation during the period.
Major asset take-over, disposal and progress

Pursuant to the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 31st December, 2001, the assets restructuring approved by the

Company’s Shareholders on take-over and disposal of assets have
already been completed.

Significant Connected Transactions

No significant connected transactions was entered into during the
period.

Transaction with connected party:

AHASRLTLR
MEBRARERS RitER
BhERER MK e 8 HAR4Ewl LiEN - E ]

Provision of fund
from connected party
to the Company

Provision of fund to
connected party

Debit Period Credit Period
Connected party Connected relationship amount end amount amount end amount
BARZRXAREX (KE) BRF ERNVN L E 3 - - 200,000 200,000

Jiaotong Group Major shareholder

(N) BRAH (EAGEH R -MEREXR (6)
- A ZNC)
ARAN-FEME-A-+ZRARFEE

FEI(ZINEEREAEEAR) UEEE
© ARMS5,0008 T ZRFEEFETEHE
REEE THPRIFE —ETERF_A=
TZAIH-RRERPEEEFER AR L
RARMAERABRGE —SHAFEFHFETR
W BREANIEERIRIETT A WAERER
K BRARESLE T EEHFOCERFELE
EEREAARIRFPEENEBASEE

Significant Contracts (Including designated, subcontracting
and operating leases arrangements, significant guarantee
and authorisation)

On 23rd February, 2004, an agreement for trusteeship of the
Management of Investment in State Boards was entered into by the
Company and Chinese Fortune Securities, pursuant to which the
Company entrusted China Fortune Securities to conduct investment
on State Boards with RMB50,000,000 funded by internal sources.
The term of the entrustment lasts for one year from 23rd February,
2004 to 23rd February, 2005. As China Fortune fails to comply with
agreement to invest in State Boards, the Company is in discussion
with China Fortune to rectify such failure to comply with terms of
the agreement and to bear the damages on losses. China Fortune
has promised to handle this matter properly.
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() B B 3 B2 37 2 v A FE 40 A (7) Shareholder and its subsidiaries share of capital and overall
1A status
1. WEHARQREEZERT QAN 1. The Company has not given guarantee to companies other
HIEREIE: than the subsidiary of the holding company;
2. HEBRFARMNEREIE: 2. Guarantee given to the subsidiary of the holding company;
BERAH
(RE=E 2ES
REHSEE BEl) RERe&H REER R RTBROTRE B IRE
(r) (B &)
Is it
Effective Amount of Type of Guarantee guarantee to
Name of guarantee date guarantee guarantee period Completion a related party
(RMB) (Yes or no)
BRAZXAE#E S 20044 9,091,000 EEEML 14 e A
BRAA 58218 REER
Winko Machines Company 21st May, Continuous 1 Year No No
Limited 2004 responsible
guarantee
BRHEEE R Remaining guaranteed amount -
BREBLELBFEENLG Guaranteed amount to the Group’s net asset value ratio 1.7%
T AREERFARBRELEESS Total guarantee given to the subsidiary of the Listed Company 9,091,0007¢C

BYEZARAAIIMERBEIANE
AHARELEBR-

BUEBEHAR T =FEHIME
RIEANBEFALBILER

1R IE B 75 BS 2 78 BE 85 [2003]565% X
HCEARBEBE LT AR EER T ES
FRE ETRREIMERE FTHEEDN
BBAYMESR RMAEQRAREFAR
HINERBRETTHEEER-TR
HRIT:

AARBEREHANEZRFRA—
BRARAKEK B B HR A F1000
BILIRITERIEA A RFEM0.91%
B HE L 5 1R £ 909.18 TTIE RN - R &5
RS EEEHEMEIINEREE
REREMAT L BTEDNREND
HMEREBE -ARH LMERAR
TR LEBEARRED
AR ERP/NREHF -

BUEE:
TRE -2AE BB

—EZENMFENA=+AH

The discussion and opinion of the independent director on the
guarantees given by the Group.

The discussion and opinion of the independent director on the
guarantees given by the Group in 2003.

Pursuant to requirements of (2003) No. 56 “Connected Party
Transaction of Listing Companies and Guarantees Given by
Listed Companies” issued by the CSRC, we have conducted
examination detailed on the guarantees given by the Group
and its subsidiaries, and the result is as follows:

During the reporting period, no other guarantee is given to
any other party except for the guarantee of RMB10,000,000
banking facilities, based on the 90.01% of shareholding,
RMB9,091,000 of guarantee given to its subsidiary — Winko
Machines Company Limited. There is no other guarantee given
during the reporting period or before the date of report. The
Company has control over the guarantee. No damage to the
Company and to its shareholders is effected, especially the
interest of the minority shareholders.

Independent Directors:
Yu Chengting, Tong Yunhuan, Dong Juan

30th August, 2004
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9)

(10)

(11)

Significant authorization of asset management

On 23rd February, 2004, an agreement for trusteeship of the
Management of Investment in State Boards was entered into by the
Company and Chinese Fortune Securities (“China Fortune”), pursuant
to which the Company entrusted China Fortune Securities to conduct
investment on State Boards with RMB50,000,000 funded by internal
sources. The term of the entrustment lasts for one year from 23rd
February, 2004 to 23rd February, 2005. On 7th June, 2004, after
the inspection performed by the Group, it has been identified that
Chinese Fortune Securities fails to comply with agreement to invest
in State Bonds, but using the fund to invest in A shares. As at 31st
May, 2004, the total market value of the shares is RMB15,078,626.43,
the remaining cash balance is RMB311,077.75, and the total asset
value is 15,389,704.18. The Company is in discussion with China
Fortune to rectify such failure to comply with terms of the agreement
and to bear the damages on losses. China Fortune has promised to
handle this matter properly. The Board of Directors and the top
management have organised experts and hired professional
institutions to solve the problem in order to ensure the safety of the
fund. The Group has announced the above incident in “China
Securities Daily”, “Shanghai Securities Daily”, Hong Kong “Wen Wei
Po” and “China Daily” on both 2nd April, 2004 and 10th June, 2004.

Currently, the incident has no impact on the production activities or
any other daily operating activities of the Group and its subsidiaries.
In the first half year of 2004, the operating activities have generated
cash inflow of approximately RMB28,430,000. Regarding the cash
position and cash flow status, the incident would not have impact on
the Group to meet the production and sales target.

Undertakings Made by Jiaotong Group

In accordance to the undertakings made by Jiaotong Group on
“Related Party Transaction and the Avoidance of Similar Industry
Competition”, the Jiaotong Group would not engage in any similar
industry or businesses to the Group and avoid itself and its
subsidiaries from engaging in any similar industry or businesses in
the future.

Auditors

Approved by the Annual General Meeting of the Company on 17th
April, 2004, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and Xian Xigema
Certified Public Accountants were re-appointed as auditors of the
Company for the year ending 31st December, 2004.

Directors, supervisors and senior management’s rights to

acquire shares or debentures

At no time during the period was the Company a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors, supervisors or member of
senior management of the Company or their spouses or children
under 18 to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares,
or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.




2004 Interim Report I 15

(=) o G 2 ~ P D~ M i oA 240

HER

5 B D B BT (] AT IR E 55
o RE SRR R R -

BB

(=) D0 Bl ~ oy 85 o D AR 2 i) 2 bl i o

BEHNLFEBE - HE EEDIHALT
2 EmEHe

(F9) J5¢ i M I < S0

BEHABREZFEEER THEESES1IR
AABRERIEFS RN AABET
BEEMERGMEL 2 EHRBIMEE A
R =R A T Rz Bk

£ B AR B

1. 2004F4F28H BFenE—ZHS
BEEFBERAFH#ITS50008 B F &
‘s

2. 2004445208 2 F Q% 2003F F
ERERBE - ENEEFE F1+
K& HRE N DB H2003FERRESH
BA-FNEEEEERRNGHRGE

3.  20049F4F30H' ARIAE2004F1F
EHRERBE - FHNEEEEE T

S Ly 22 3h 22 .
NG FERE

4. 2004% 68 10H - A7) 1A 5 2003%F ¥
REGHRFA AFRRHES8.98H#
RERWEFEAESUREETFER

LYY

I\~ Y B B

(=) A2 T2004%F % F M BB E KT
it

(2) BiHE

(=) EFtHRERME

(12)

(13)

(14)

VII.

Convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights

The Company has not issued any convertible securities, options,
warrants or similar rights during the period.

Repurchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed

securities

The Company has not repurchased, sold, redeemed or cancelled
any of its listed securities during the period.

Corporate Governance

Except for Chairman, Mr. Yue Huafeng and Director, Mr. Yu
Chengting, who have not attended the Board of Director Meeting for
once, the Company has complied throughout the period with the
Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

ANNOUNCEMENTS DURING REPORTING PERIOD

1. On 2nd April, 2004, the Board of Directors announced —
entrusted China Fortune Securities to conduct RMB50,000,000
investment in state bonds;

2. On 20th April, 2004, the Company announced the 2003 annual
report and its related information, the resolution of the 16th
meeting of the Fourth Board of Directors and the 2003 annual
general meeting notices, and the resolution of the fifth meeting
of the fourth Supervisor’'s meeting;

3. On 30th April, 2004, the Company announced the first quarter
report and its related information of 2004, and the resolution
of the 17th meeting of the Fourth Board Directors;

4. On June 10th, 2004, the Company announced the 2003 annual
general meeting resolution, the sale of approximately
RMB5,289,000 of machineries to its subsidiary, and the Board
of Directors’ warning announcement.

VIII. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. The interim report 2004 of the Group has not been audited.

2. Financial Statements (as enclosed)

3. Notes to the Financial Statement (as enclosed)
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PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

BrEAME Balance Sheets
Z2SMERAZTA ZE2=§+ZH=+-8
‘ af 47 af 48
ki3 ARET ARET ARET ARET
(RE#E5) (RE#E3f) (& &5t) (#&5t)
30th June, 2004 31st December, 2003
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)
RBRE CURRENT ASSETS
E¥EAS Bank balances and cash .l 190,697,453.40  112,549,960.08  194,990,479.05  139,866,908.23
SEIEVE: Short-term investments f.2 51,000,000.00 51,000,000.00 - -
ERER Bills receivable 21,257,818.37 13,112,519.07 46,962,787.36 16,342,787.36
JE W AR 7 Dividends receivable - - - _
JEY I 2 Interest receivable - - - -
IR 3 Accounts receivable i3 61,883,791.64 30,053,442.21 58,337,393.58 24,342,298.64
AR Other receivables 4 29,409,041.41 25,796,946.71 17,218,265.34 31,763,264.07
ERRR Prepayments 5 60,937,879.92 3,861,625.94 45,297,556.05 4,099,345.89
R Subsidies receivable - - - -
BE Inventories 16 300,513,071.00  204,438,045.93  246,791,009.13  191,884,511.25
HHER Prepaid expenses 7 180,711.76 - 88,073.00 -
GRERYEEFEX Net loss on deferred current assets - - - -
—FRIBNRBEERE Long-term debt investment due
within one year - - - -
RBEESH Total current assets 715,879,767.50  440,812,539.94  609,685563.51  408,299,115.44
RERE LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
REARERE Long-term equity investments 8 10,487,178.47 95,253,743.68 11,186,269.67 94,186,997.87
Aotz Of which: consolidated difference in value 10,487,178.47 10,487,178.47 11,186,269.67 11,186,269.67
ER:REREES Of which: difference in equity investments 10,487,178.47 10,487,178.47 11,186,269.67 11,186,269.67
RAE#R: Long-term debt investment - - - _
RORELH Total Long Term Investments 10,487,178.47 95,253,743.68 11,186,269.67 94,186,997.87
BEEE FIXED ASSETS
ETEERE Fixed assets, at cost 1.9 403525,205.55  359,131,522.93  387,865,544.74  348,986,147.46
W REHNE Less: Accumulated depreciation .9 153,821,314.07  139,166,129.92  143,892,855.74  130,898,093.87
ETEERFE Fixed assets, net book value 249,703,891.48  219,965393.01  243972,689.00  218,088,053.59
HETEEREER Less: Impairment loss recognised 7.9 1,948,216.95 1,948,216.95 2,084,560.17 2,084,560.17
BEEERH Fixed assets, net realisable value 247,755,674.53  218,017,176.06  241,888,128.83  216,003,493.42
TENE Project materials - - - -
ERIE Construction in progress,
) net realisable value 7.10 51,093,372.41 28,715,315.67 46,311,094.07 27,159,121.47
ETAERE Disposal of fixed assets - - - -
GREETEEFRL Loss on deferred fixed assets, net - - - -
BEEESH Total Fixed Assets 298,849,046.94  246,732,491.73  288,199,222.90  243,162,614.89
EMRABRE Intangible and Other assets

aWEE Intangible assets a1 53,728,510.29 25,696,728.81 56,048,518.11 26,220,722.91

RAGEER Long-term deferred expenditure f.12 368,277.11 172,814.91 683,804.11 345,629.91

HtRHEE Other long-term investments - - - -
EVRAMEESH TOTAL INTANGIBLE AND

OTHER ASSETS 54,096,787.40 25,869,543.72 56,732,322.22 26,566,352.82

RERE DEFERRED TAXATION

EEHE Deferred tax - - _ _
BEAR TOTAL ASSETS 1,079,312,780.31  808,668,319.07  965,803,378.30  772,215,081.02
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PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Balance Sheets (Continued)

“SEMENAZ=TH

“22=¥+-RA=t+-—H

& KF & &8
it &t AR®T ARET ARETT ARET
(RE&EE) (R &) (& 5t) (& 5t)
30th June, 2004 31st December, 2003
Consolidated  The Company  Consolidated  The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)
RBAR CURRENT LIABILITIES
BHER Short-term loans .13 152,000,000.00  132,000,000.00  119,000,000.00  119,000,000.00
EREE Bills payable - - - -
JEfT IR 3% Accounts payable h.14 48,048,117.38 10,429,679.31 48,120,874.13 13,855,693.25
BURIRT Advances from customers 715 266,034,511.55 91,160,141.44  193,023,605.38 77,275,176.41
BERTE Accrued salary 1.16 906,256.52 785,466.52 3,276,822.70 3,233,812.24
ENEHNE Accrued welfare 6,393,984.20 4,674,215.29 4,397,425.79 2,811,771.67
JE B 7 Dividend payable 135,898.49 - 1,060,761.27 -
ExHie Taxes payable 17 5,978,648.50 6,845,850.34 11,089,376.32 7,672,637.54
Hit BRH Other payables f.18 334,337.85 209,377.00 364,056.53 204,249.00
Hit BRI Other accrued expenses 719 12,356,147.17 6,674,959.04 11,347,413.27 5,165,462.42
BRER Accrued expenses 7.20 4,701,406.57 4,135,680.33 2,790,505.57 2,255,318.89
HHEE Estimated liabilities - - - -
—ERIBNREERE Long-term loans due within one year .2 342,168.90 342,168.90 342,168.90 342,168.90
HEREa R Other current liabilities - - 10,800.00 10,800.00
RBRAEH Total current liabilities 497,231477.13  257,257,538.17  394,823,809.86  231,827,090.32
RUAR LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
REBET Long-term loans 1.22 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
REERH Long-term payables .23 10,760,073.80 3,560,073.80 10,695,593.90 3,495,593.90
EEEMNT Specific project payable 11.24 2,171,423.01 2,171,423.01 2,971,423.01 2,971,423.01
B s Deferred gain .25 10,147,152.51 10,147,152.51 10,579,910.07 10,579,910.07
ROAGREH Total long-term liabilities 24,578,649.32 17,378,649.32 25,746,926.98 18,546,926.98
RERE Deferred taxation
ERERIA Deferred taxation - - - -
RfEAH TOTAL LIABILITIES 521,810,126.45  274,636,187.49  420,570,736.84  250,374,017.30
YBRFES Minority interest 23,470,522.28 - 23,391,577.74 -
BERER SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
RA Share capital 71.26 245,007,400.00  245,007,400.00  245,007,400.00  245,007,400.00
B EBERE Less: Return on investment - - - -
RAEE Share capital, net 245,007,400.00  245,007,400.00  245,007,400.00  245,007,400.00
BADNE Capital reserves n.27 305,291,280.12  305,291,280.12  305,280,480.12  305,280,480.12
BRANE Surplus reserves 7.28 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84
HEf:REe Including: Statutory public welfare fund 8,406,328.92 8,406,328.92 8,406,328.92 8,406,328.92
RAEAE Unappropriated profits £.29 (33,079,206.38)  (33,079,206.38)  (45,259,474.24)  (45,259,474.24)
BRE#ERAH TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 534,032,131.58  534,032,131.58  521,841,063.72  521,841,063.72
AERBRHERAH TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 1,079,312,780.31  808,668,319.07  965,803,378.30  772,215,081.02
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A R A 4 W R Statement of income and Appropriation
BEAASTAHLAER
—ZZmE - 3 }-3 t 1583 i 1583
AHE BARM SR BARH
=3 ARETT ARET ARET ARKTT
(RE&3) (R&st) (R&st) (Ra&3)
For the six months ended 30th June,
2004 2004 2003 2003
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
— FEEBHA . Principal operating income 11.30 200,092,621.43  135,119,767.67  111,971,119.67 86,430,649.13
e TEEBAA Less: Principal operating cost 7.30 142,159,695.95 94,687,397.47 73,073,385.28 57,628,444.38
TEREBHERMM Principal operation tax
and addition 102,044.95 - 79,511.67 -
o FEEBTE . Principal operating profit 57,830,880.53 40,432,370.20 38,818,222.72 28,802,204.75
m: EmEHTE Add:  Other operating income 7.3l 434,401.54 429,516.18 425,478.05 423,970.46
e BEER Less: Selling expenses 14,562,490.51 7,821,773.96 7,033,582.88 4,382,249.39
EEER Administrative expenses 29,908,336.20 20,929,082.96 24,031,124.57 17,012,586.61
HEER Financial expenses 7.32 3,325,514.90 3,206,839.78 4,410,175.37 4,313,391.31
= HEFE . Operating profit 10,468,940.46 8,904,189.68 3,768,817.95 3,517,947.90
m: BERE Add:  Investment (loss) income 7.33 (530,770.81) 1,235,066.20 (739,129.67) (843,274.55)
EETION Subsidy income 7.34 2,457,358.96 2,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
BEMIA Non-operating income £.35 97,783.58 97,583.58 44,590.77 24,590.77
e EENTH Less:  Non-operating expenses 136 63,030.54 56,571.60 52,198.50 32,362.00
M FBeHE . Profit before income tax 12,430,281.65 12,180,267.86 4,022,080.55 3,666,902.12
w AR Less: Income tax 137 171,069.25 - 302,443.18 -
LEREER Minority interest 78,944.54 - 52,735.25 -
i FHE . Net profit for the period 12,180,267.86 12,180,267.86 3,666,902.12 3,666,902.12
m: FNRAEFE Add:  Accumulated losses at
EmEA beginning of the period (45,259,474.24)  (45,259,474.24)  (60,322,492.17)  (60,322,492.17)
N ARAREFE . Profit for distribution (33,079,206.38)  (33,079,206.38)  (56,655,590.05)  (56,655,590.05)
e RRETBBLE Less:  Statutory surplus reserve - - - -
RMEELHE Statutory public welfare fund - - - -
ROBIRBRENES Employee welfare and bonus - - - -
ROGEES Reserve fund - - - -
ROGEERES Corporate development fund - - - -
MEGERE Return on investment - - - -
t AERRARMFE . Profit available for distribution
to shareholders (33,079,206.38)  (33,079,206.38)  (56,655,590.05)  (56,655,590.05)
e EREEREA Less: Preference shares divided paid - - - -
ROEERHBAR Surplus reserve - - - -
BT mR A Ordinary share dividend paid - - - -
EERANLERRKA Convertible share dividend - - - -
N RARHME . Unappropriated profit (33,079,206.38)  (33,079,206.38)  (56,655,590.05)  (56,655,590.05)
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BEeRak Cash Flow Statements
BEAASTAHLAER
—ZZmE —ETmE - 33 - 33
AHH BARAH AHE BARK
Kzt ARET ARKTT ARET ARET
(REE&EE) (KRuE&) (RiE&E) (K&
For the six months ended 30th June,
2004 2004 2003 2003
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
— BEEPEAMRENE: 1. Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
HEBM RESBKINRL Cash received from sales of goods and
rendering of services 273,469,075.21 170,646,077.38 183,452,114 106,115,960
WEBNHERE Refund of taxes and surcharges received 2,457,358.96 2,000,000.00 1,000,000 1,000,000
IMEMBLEESHEENES  Other cash received relating to
operating activities 901,222.92 - - -
RemARH Sub-Total of Cash Inflow 276,827,657.09  172,646,077.38 184,452,114 107,115,960
BEWR BEXABIANES Cash paid for goods and services 170,369,256.85  105,150,480.33 104,084,510 49,828,432
INEBINRABIXAMES  Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 25,996,989.45 20,455,092.18 24,469,105 21,047,167
INNEERE Taxes and surcharges paid 14,720,410.28 11,561,604.81 12,536,270 11,265,041
IRHEMELLEEHEEHES  Other cash paid relating to
operating activities 7.40 25,918,115.65 9,023,401.87 14,783,253 13,161,077
RN Sub-Total of Cash Outflow 237,004,772.23  146,190,579.19 155,873,138 95,301,717
BEiHELRENEFE Net Cash Flow From Operating
Activities 39,822,884.86 26,455,498.19 28,578,976 11,814,243
Z- REEPEAMBERE: 2. Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
W ERERKEORS Cash Received from refund of investment 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 5,340,823 5,340,823
NERENRFAKINES Cash Received for investment income 168,320.39 168,320.39 14,413 14,413
REAEAE EVAEN Net cash received from disposal of
EnRBEEMRENASFE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long term assets 442,560.00 442,560.00 1,190,994 1,190,994
REMANG Sub-total of Cash Inflow 50,610,880.39 50,610,880.39 6,546,230 6,546,230
BRETEE EVEEAN Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,
A RAEEMIANERS intangible assets and other
long-term assets 22,542,085.96 13,176,486.95 10,553,783 7,099,685
RAMLAHBEE Cash paid for investment 101,760,000.00  100,760,000.00 1,000,000 1,000,000
Bei st Sub-total of Cash Outflow 124,302,085.96  113,936,486.95 11,553,783 8,099,685
REGHELENBEREFE Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (73,691,20557)  (63,325,606.56) (5,007,553) (1,553,455)
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Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

BEXRZtALREA

—2ImE ot 1 JUF:S t 1583 i 1583
AHE BARM SR BREN
fir it ARET ARET ARET ARET
(KiEF5T) (RE&5T) (RE&5T) (KiEF5T)
For the six months ended 30th June,
2004 2004 2003 2003
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
= BERPEAMBERE: 3. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Rk & FTEI R & Cash from proceeds for use of investment 10,000,000.00 - 9,630,000 -
B FRaRK o R ERER N Including: Cash from proceeds arising
REmMBENSRE from minority fund - - 9,630,000 -
ERARENES Cash from borrowing 102,000,000.00 82,000,000.00 - -
BeRmAN Sub-total of Cash Inflow 112,000,000.00 82,000,000.00 9,630,000 -
BEERMIANES Cash repayment of borrowing 76,000,000.00 69,000,000.00 62,800,000 59,800,000
AEBEF FELEAHL Cash payments for distribution of
FxRERe dividends or profits and payments
of interest expenses 4,380,288.94 3,206,839.78 4,345,695 4,248,911
EdFREEALE Including: dividend paid to subsidiary’s
T 3 B A minority shareholders
IRHEMEELEHEBHAS  Other Cash paid relating to
financing activities 1,804,416.00 - - -
Bem it Sub-total of Cash Outflow 82,184,704.94  72,206,839.78 67,145,695 64,048,911
EETHELNREIRERE Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities 29,815,295.06 9,793,160.22 (57,515,695) (64,048,911)
M EX2HURENTE 4, Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (120,000.00) (120,000.00) - -
T ReRREEEMFEME 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,173,025.65)  (27,196,948.15) (33,944,272) (53,788,123)
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B Im % Supplemental Information
BEXA=THLEAREA
i 1 Ju}2 —ZZmE t 1533 t 1583
AHE BREN =3 BARM
=3 ARET ARET ARET ARET
(RE&3) (R&st) (R&st) (RE&3)
For the six months ended 30th June,
2004 2004 2003 2003
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
1. BFERSHALEEHNERE L Reconciliation of profit before income
tax to net cash outflow from
operating activities
FHE Net profit 12,180,267.86 12,180,267.86 3,666,902 3,666,902
m: HERRER Add: Minority interests 78,944.54 - 52,735 -
W ABRREBX Less: Unrecognised investment loss - - - -
SRMEERNERE Provision for impairment loss (59,955.00) (59,955.00) - -
ZHNET YR Amortisation of deferred gains (432,757.56) (432,757.56) (432,758) (432,758)
TAERE Depreciation of fixed assets 10,530,513.98 8,943,323.69 12,633,974 8,448,328
EVEERH Amortisation of intangible assets 2,789,456.65 838,784.10 2,064,016 1,049,365
REGEEREH other assets 357,065.00 172,815.00 215,876 172,815
SEERAY (R:Em) Decrease (increase) in deferred
expenses (57,176.76) - 135,253 (17,531)
BERERRY Decrease in prepayment 1,910,901.00 1,880,361.44 490,011 800,000
REETEAE EVEEA (Gain) loss on disposal of
EtRMEENER fixed assets and intangible assets (94,063.58) (94,063.58) 52,200 32,362
(R &)
ETéERERL Investment income - - - -
HEER Financial expenses 3,450,700.56 3,206,839.78 4,410,175 4,313,391
RERK O W) Investment loss (gain) 530,770.81 (1,235,066.20) 739,130 843,275
FEMASD O Em) Increase in inventories (53,722,061.87)  (12,553,534.68) (24,716,607) (1,869,725)
MEHEWRIBR MRS Decrease (increase) in operating
(Rt - & ) receivables 8,520,544.16 3,783,117.03 (37,124,313) (23,853,440)
gelENEEMNEM Increase in operating payables 53,394,323.41 9,825,366.31 66,392,382 18,661,259
b Others 445,411.66 - - -
BEEDELNRALSNERE Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 39,822,884.86 26,455,498.19 28,578,976 11,814,243
2. PHRBR2UZMEEMNEEEH 2. Non cash transaction: - - - -
ERERER Debt to equity - - - _
—ERNIBNTERRTES Convertible share due within one year - - - -
BERAETEE Asset under finance lease - - - -
3. RERREEEMFEMER 3. Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
ReMBRAE Cash at end of period .39 160,811,953.40 86,027,460.08 98,160,208 40,931,798
A RenBIRE Less: Cash at beginning of period .39 164,984,979.05  113,224,408.23 162,101,835 124,717,276
m: REEENNHREE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at
ending of period - - 29,997,355 29,997,355
ReRAEEEMFENS Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (4,173,025.65)  (27,196,948.15) (33,944,272) (53,788,123)
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W % Bk 3. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
i 1. GENERAL
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Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited (formerly known as
Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited) (“the Company”) was
established in the Mainland People’s Republic of China as a sino-
foreign joint stock limited company as part of the reorganisation of a
state owned enterprise known as Kunming Machine Tool Plant (“KMT
Plant”). Pursuant to the reorganization, the operations, assets and
liabilities of KMT Plant were divided between the Company and
Kunming Kun Ji Group Company (“Kun Ji Group Company”). The
Company was established on 19th October, 1993. The Company’s A
shares and H shares have been listed on the Shanghai Securities
Exchange in Shanghai and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited in Hong Kong respectively. The Company is engaged
principally in the design, development, production and sale of
machine tool, precision measuring equipment and precision
transducers.

On 25th December, 2000, Xian Jiaotong University Industrial (Group)
Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) entered into an agreement with
Yunnan Provincial People’s Government (“Yunnan Government”), the
Company’s former controlling shareholder whereby Yunnan
Government would transfer a 29% interest of 71,052,146 state-owned
shares in the Company to Jiaotong Group. The Ministry of Finance
Signed Approval of State-owned shares transfer of Jiaoda Kunji High-
tech Company Limited (Cao Qi [2001] No. 283), and approved the
share transfer. Upon completion of share transfer procedure on 5th
June, 2001, Jiaotong Group became substantial shareholder of the
Company.

Pursuant to extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
31st December, 2001, the assets restructuring was approved by the
Company’s Shareholders. After the assets restructuring, the Company
changed from a traditional machinery manufacturing company which
focused on production of machine tools to a high-tech and diversified
production Company.

With effective from 29th March, 2002, the Company uses the name
“Jiaoda Kunji High Tech Company Limited”. The amount of registered
capital RMB245,007,400. The place of registration is 23 Ciba Road,
Kunming City, Yunnan Province. The business registration number
is Qi Gu Dian Zong Zi No. 000682.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

Accounting Policy

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises” and “Accounting
System for Business Enterprises”.

Accounting Fiscal Year

The accounting year of the Company commences on 1st January
and ends on 31st December each year.

Reporting Currency
The reporting currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB”).
Recording Principles and Accounting Basis

The Company adopts the accrual basis as the basis of accounting
and the historical cost as the principle of valuation.

Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the market
exchange rates (middle rate), ruling on the dates of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are re-translated into RMB at the market exchange rates (middle
rate) ruling on the balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising on
exchange are included in financial expenses apart from those relating
to the construction in progress.

Recognition for Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents included in cash-flow statement are short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are within three months of maturity and
subject to limited risk on changes in value.

Accounting for Bad Debts
(1) Recognition criteria for bad debt:

1) The irrecoverable amount of a debtor who has gone
bankrupt or has died and has insufficient asset or estate
to repay;

2) The irrecoverable amount, demonstrated by sufficient
evidence, of a debtor who does not comply with his/her
repayment obligation after the debt fall due.

The irrecoverable amount stated above is cancelled as bad
debt after hierarchical approval rectified by the Board of
Directors.
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Provision for bad debts is made using provision method based
on aging analysis.

The provision percentage is reasonably estimated based on
the past experiences of management of the Company, the
financial position and cash flows condition of the relevant
debtor, as well as other relevant information.

Unless on certain special circumstances, the provision for
account receivables and other receivables is calculated a as
follows: receivables aged within one year is 5%; receivables
aged within one to two years is 50%; receivables aged over 2
years is 100%.

8. Accounting for Inventories

1)

2

(3

4

Inventory category: Inventories include merchandise inventory,
self-made semi-finished goods, raw materials, low value
consumables and packaging materials.

Valuation method of inventories. Buying-in of raw materials,
packaging materials and low value consumables are stated at
cost incurred. Inventory issued and inventory shipped are
recorded based on the weighted average cost method.

Amortization of low value consumables: Low value
consumables are fully charged to cost when they are issued.

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable
value and provision for loss on realization of inventories is
recognized using the single-item comparison method.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price less
the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs to
be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution in general
operation.

9. Accounting for Short-term Investment

€]

&)

Short-term investment is stated at the historical cost. Gain on
an investment is recognized when the investment is transferred
or repaid on maturity.

Short-term investment is recorded at the lower of cost and
market value at the end of each period. Provision for
impairment on short-term investment should be recognized
according to the investment collectively.
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10. Long-term Investment

€]

2

(3

4)

Long-term bond investment

Long-term bond investment is recorded at its initial cost on
acquisition. Premium and discount are amortized during the
period when bonds are held using the straight-line method.
Accrual interest is made at the period end.

Long-term equity investment

The cost method is adopted when the amount of the investment
is below 20% of the amount of registered capital of the investee
enterprise; the equity method is adopted when the amount of
the investment is above 20% of the amount of registered capital
of the investee enterprise; the equity method is adopted and
the financial statements are consolidated when the amount of
the investment is above 50% of the amount of registered capital
of the investee enterprises.

Equity investment difference are amortized evenly over 10 years
and recognized in the income statement accordingly.

If the recoverable amount of any long-term equity investment
is lower than the carrying amount of that investment as a
result of a continuing decline in market value or changes in
operating conditions of investee enterprises and the reduced
value cannot be recovered in the foreseeable future period,
provision should be made for the difference between the
recoverable amount and the carrying amount of the investment.

11. Accounting for Fixed Assets and its depreciation method

1)

2

Fixed assets are stated at initial cost.

Recognition Criteria for Fixed Assets: Fixed assets include
buildings, plant, machinery and equipment, transportation
equipment and other equipment, tools having useful lives over
one year and used in production and operation. Other major
equipment which is not used in production or operation but
with unit value over RMB2,000 and having useful lives over
two years are recognized as fixed assets.
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Depreciation of Fixed Assets: Depreciation is provided using
the straight-line method at the following rates per annum:

Annual
Category of Estimated Residual depreciation
fixed assets useful period value rate (%) rate (%)
Buildings 40 years 4 2.5
Plant and machinery ~ 12-50 years 4 2-8
Furniture, fixture and  10-14 years 4 6-10

equipment

Motor vehicles 10-14 years 4 6-10

The depreciation policy for assets held under finance leases
are consistent with that for owned assets. If there is reasonable
certainty that the lease will obtain ownership at the end of
lease, the asset should be appreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and the life of the asset.

Provision for impairment loss on fixed assets

The Company recognizes an impairment loss on fixed assets
when realizable value fall lower than book value as a result of
a continuing decline in market value, lagging behind in
technology, damage and long-term idling. Provision on
impairment loss on fixed assets is provided according to total
amount of fixed assets if there exists:

1) Fixed assets have been idled in the long-term and will
not be reused in the foreseeable future. They have no
transfer value as well;

2) Fixed assets cannot be utilized because of their obsolete
technology;

3) Large quantity of unqualified products are produced when
fixed assets are used,
4) Fixed assets have been damaged and have no usage

value and transfer value;

5) Fixed assets in substance cannot produce economic
benefits for the Company.
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12.

13.

Accounting for Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at initial cost. Costs on completed
construction works are transferred to other categories of fixed assets.
Interest incurred before the construction works are ready for their
intended use is capitalized as part of the engineered cost. Interest
incurred after the construction works are ready for their intended
use is provided in the income statement.

Provision on impairment loss on construction in progress

At the period end, based on the investigation on each construction
in progress, if there exists:

€]

(2

(3)

Construction in progress has been ceased for construction for
a long period of time and no re-commencement of work is
expected in the future 3 years;

Construction in progress was technically and physically
obsolete and its economics benefits to the Company are
uncertain;

Other evidences can prove the existence of the circumstance
of the decline in value on construction in progress, the
difference of the recoverable amount and the carrying amount
of construction in progress can be made as provision on
impairment loss on construction in progress.

Intangible Assets

1)

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

1) If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and the
law does not prescribe the effective period, intangible
assets are amortized over the effective period;

2) If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting period
and the law prescribes the effective period, intangible
assets are amortized over the effective period;

3) If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and the
law prescribes the effective period, intangible assets are
amortized over the shorter of the benefiting period and
the effective period;

4) If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting period
and the law does not prescribe the effective period,
intangible assets are amortized over 10 years except for
land use right which are amortized evenly over the terms
of the contract from the date the Company obtains the
certificate of land occupancy rights and usage right to
staff quarter which is amortized evenly during its
benefiting period.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

(2) Provision on impairment loss on intangible assets

At the period end, based on investigation on the intangible
assets and estimation of their ability of producing economic
benefits, provision should be made for the difference between
realizable value and book value, when:

1) one term of intangible assets has been replaced by other
new technology and its ability of producing economic
benefits has been affected significantly;

2) the market value of one item of intangible assets drops
sharply in the current period and estimately cannot be
recovered in the rest of the year;

3) one item of intangible assets unprotected by the law still
has usage value;

4) other evidence indicates the loss on value of intangible
assets.

Amortization of Initial Expenses and Long-term deferred expenditures

(1) Initial cost is fully charged to income in the current month
when operations begin;

(2) Long-term deferred expenditures are evenly amortized during
the benefiting period.

Borrowing Costs

Interest except for those incurred in connection with specific
borrowings for the purchase of fixed assets should be recognized as
financial expenses and recorded in the income statement in the
current period accordingly.

Interest incurred in connection with specific borrowings for the
purchase of fixed assets is capitalized before the relevant fixed asset
being acquired or constructed is ready for its intended use. If
acquisition and construction of one item of fixed assets are
abnormally discontinued for 3 months, interest is temporarily ceased
to be capitalized and the interest incurred in this period is recognized
as a financial expense. Interest incurred after the construction work
is ready for its intended use is made as financial expenses.

Accounting for Bonds Payables

Bonds payables are stated at initial cost. Premiums and discounts
are amortized during the existent period of bonds using the straight-
line method.

Recognition Criteria for Revenue

(1) Sales of goods: Revenue from sales of goods is recognized
when the Company has transferred to the buyers the risk and
ownership of the goods and received the relevant revenue or
obtained the evidence proving the sales proceeds and the
cost relating to sale of goods can be measured reliably.
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4

Provision of services: When the provision of services is started
and completed within the same accounting year, revenue is
recognized at the time of completion of the services. When
the provision of services is started and completed in different
accounting years and the outcome of a transaction involving
the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, the
Company recognizes the service revenue at the balance sheet
date by the use of the percentage of completion method.

Revenue from assets used by other parties: Interest revenue
is calculated based on the length of time for which other parties
use cash of the Company and the applicable interest rate;
Occupancy expense revenue is calculated by the length of
time and the method as stipulated in the contract.

Fund occupancy expense is provided to write off the financial
expenses in the current period when fund occupancy expenses
which relevant parties pay to the Company can be recognized
as revenue and the Company received them. If the amount of
fund occupancy expenses received exceed the amount of
interest calculated at the rate of one year deposit placed with
banks, the amount equivalent to that of the latter writes off the
amount of the financial expense in the current period and the
difference between the former and the latter is provided in
capital surplus.

Revenue from Finance Leases and Operating Leases

1) Rents from operation leases are recognized as revenue
in each period using the straight-line method;

2) Revenue from finance leases in the current period is
recognized adopting the real interest rate method.
Unrecognized revenue from finance leases is allocated
to each period over the lease term in accordance with
the straight-line method. Rents the Company has not
received after one period of rent payment should not
been recognized as revenue from finance leases. If
recognized, recognized revenue should be offset.
Revenue from finance leases included in rents is
recognized as revenue in the current period when actual
receipts incur.

For the two items of finance leases stated above, the
initial cost which is incurred in the course of negotiation
and contracting and can be attributed directly to items
of leases should be recognized as current cost.
Contingent rents incurred should be recognized as
revenue in the current period.
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20.

3) Sale and Leaseback Transactions

For finance leases resulting from sale and leaseback
transactions, any difference between the sales proceeds
and the original carrying amount of the assets involved
are deferred and amortized as an adjustment to
depreciation according to the depreciation pattern of the
leased asset. For operating leases resulting from sale
and leaseback transactions, any difference between the
sales proceeds and the original carrying amount of the
assets involved are deferred and amortized according to
the proportion of the lease payments during the lease
term.

Accounting for Income Taxes
Income taxes are calculated using the taxes receivable method.
Tax Refund

Tax refund is recorded in the income statement of the period when
actual receipts incurred.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and investee enterprises in which the
Company holds more than half of the equity or where the Company
controls the operation of the investee enterprises.

If there exists some difference between the accounting policies used
by subsidiaries included in the consolidation and that used by the
Company, the financial statements of subsidiaries are adjusted in
accordance to the accounting policies used by the Company.

Pursuant to Cai Kuai Zi (1995) No. 11 “Notice on issuing ‘Provisional
Regulation on Consolidation of Financial Statements’, the financial
statements of the Company and subsidiaries included in the
consolidation and relevant materials, the amount of each item in the
financial statements is consolidated and the following items are
eliminated on consolidation:

(1) equity investment of the Company and relevant parts of
ownership interests of subsidiaries in the scope of
consolidation.

(2) all significant intercompany transactions and balances between
the Company and subsidiaries in the scope of consolidation.
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TAXATION
Value Added Tax

Output value added tax is calculated at 17% of the revenue. Input
value added tax rate for industrial products is 17%. Input value
added tax rate for agricultural and subsidiary products is 13%. The
amount of taxes payable is recorded after deducting input value
added tax in the current period from output value added tax in the
current period. If the amount of output value added tax in the current
period is less than the amount of input value added tax in the current
period, balance due is carried down to the next period.

Income Tax

According to the notice of Cai Shui Zi (1994) No. 017 jointly issued
by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation,
the applicable income tax rate of the Company is 15%.

Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company Limited, Xian Jiaoda
Resources Intelligent Machine Company Limited and Kunming Jiaoda
Kunji Automatic Machine Company Limited, subsidiaries of the
Company, are all high-tech companies. The applicable income tax
rate for them is 15%. The income tax rate for Xian Ser Turbo
Machinery Equipment Company Limited is 15%.

Business Tax

Business tax is calculated and paid at 5% of operating income.

Other Taxes

Other tax is calculated and paid according to the Law of Taxation.
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FAARGBARE 4. SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
(1) NEIREEDERR: (1) General of the Company’s Subsidiaries and Joint Venture:
CEL 103 BERE EMEx BRLE BELE BREN
(AEEFT) %
Name of subsidiaries Place of Investment Economic Date of
and joint ventures Registration Scope of Business Registered Capital Proportion Nature Investment
(RMB'000) %
BRERER EZH BRIEREIR 2,000 80.00 AREME 2001%12A
KERBBEBRAF SRR BEEENERE
(AR EM) SIEREREEHNFRHE
ERRHZRTIR BiEIR:
BLIRE BREEN
R BREE HE-
Xian Ser Turbo Xian City Design, develop and Limited liability =~ December 2001
Machinery Company sales of turbo-machinery
Limited (“Xian Ser")
PR IEEE A ik BERE TEER 217,960 65.34 EREE 2001512
HEERAA %%Eﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁi@%iﬁ%:
(RAEER) ERAERIRNRMIRZ:
RiTEARE: R EEEH
EEHE
Shannxi Hengtong Xian City Develop and sale of Limited liability — December 2001
Intelligent Machine manufacturing moulds,
Company Limited machinery, equipment,
(Shannxi Hengtong) electronic products,
software and hardware
[EER N -7 ik BHENEFIR 35,000 78.03 EREE 20026124
ERERAF &Euuﬁ’]ﬁﬁ% EE-
HE B R%-
Xian Jiaotong University ~ Xian City Develop, manufacture and Limited liability ~ December 2002
Siyuan Intelligent Sale of electronic products,
Electric Apparatus electronic machine and
Company Limited products of electronic power;
Provide technology services
RARKERED RHAm ERMEEROFAL ER 20,230 90.91 EREfE 20026117
HEERAA ZRER-BEFfER THEM
ERRMALETE KBRS
Winko Machines Kunming Develop, apply and integrate Limited liability ~ November 2002
Company Limited City hardware and software; Retail,
wholesale, purchase on behalf
of others and consign electronic
products, machinery and
electronic machine.
2 EHZHFREREBENRESHNOEREDF (2) The basis of the consolidated financial reports and the changes
S during the reporting period:

There is no change in the basis of the consolidated financial reports
during the reporting period.

ABE A R BRBE RS
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T SOEsHREEEEHGER (WL 5. NOTE TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR¥IT) (CURRENCY: RMB)
BRES 1. Bank Balances and Cash
—EZETMEXRA=T+H —EE=+=-RA=+—AH
SEEE AR% T SEEE AR% T
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Foreign Foreign
HA Items Currency RMB Currency RMB
R& Cash on hand 642,421.06 662,254.53
AR RMB 398,364.40 405,064.37
ik HKD 29,934.64 31,757.66 29,934.64 31,901.35
=7 UsD 13,890.65 114,967.35 13,890.65 114,968.74
BT EURO 9,661.86 97,331.65 9,729.86 110,320.07
|ITIF R Bank 182,273,535.72 184,328,224.52
AR RMB 149,874,532.37 149,929,968.15
B EHER Including: time deposit 3,363,000.00 3,363,000.00
ik HKD 5,538,500.40 5,876,113.35 7,277,616.00 7,755,756.37
NeE Indonesian Rupiah 390,000.00 390.00 - -
BB EHTER Time deposit in HKD 25,000,000.00 26,522,500.00 25,000,000.00 26,642,500.00
EmMmEEKES Other currency 7,781,496.62 10,000,000.00
A& Totall 190,697,453.40 194,990,479.05
it Note:
(1)  EAEEBTEH725,000,000% T (#1& A (1) Time deposit of HK dollar amounting to HKD25,000,000 (equals to
R #26,530,0007T) B R H 550 & # - RMB26,530,000) has been pledged to secure short-term loan.
(2) EHMEKEDAEHAERESD- (2)  Other currency are letter of credit deposit
W E 2. Short-term investments
—EZETMEXRA=T+H —EE=+=-RA=+—AH
RESH B (H % il RESE B (= % il
AR T AR% T AR T AR%T
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Provision for Provision for
Capital impairment Capital impairment
REEMN Category RMB RMB RMB RMB
H{ERE Government bond investment 50,000,000.00 - - -
EeRE Fund investment 1,000,000.00 - - -
A&t Total 51,000,000.00 - - -
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3. KEWCR K 3. Accounts receivable
—SEMEXRA=TAH —EZ=f+"-B=+—H
&# i 4] R ¥ R & x4’ ] 1R ¥ R
ARE T (%) ARE T AR BT (%) ARE T
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Amount Proportion Bad debt Amount Proportion Bad debt

K Age RMB (%) RMB RMB (%) RMB

—FUA Within 1 year 60,983,809.89 71.55 4,997,590.58 54,248,145.87 66.36  2,299,626.20

—F= 1-2 years 8,737,952.88 10.25 3,770,820.49 8,790,526.21 10.75 3,770,820.49

—E=4F 2-3 years 4,971,888.19 5.83 4,971,888.19 8,475,515.82 10.37 7,669,852.57

=FPE Over 3 years 10,544,507.43 12.37 9,614,067.49 10,237,527.43 12.52 9,674,022.49

&5t Total 85,238,158.39 100.00 23,354,366.75 81,751,715.33 100.00 23,414,321.75

it Note:

(1) BREAFERFEERLAS%(E5%) K E (1)  There is no balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
BR17 B IR E B A7 R 5% (including 5%) of the total shares of the Company.

(2) FEWRAFAEEFEARLBEAARKE (2)  The total amount of the 5 largest debtors is RMB14,962,031.51,
14,962,031.517C © 1 J&E U BR 7 48 58 &9 constituting 17.55% of the total amount of accounts receivable.
17.55%-°

4. ol HE B 4.  Other Receivables
—ZZmMERAZ=+AH —EE=%+-B=+—H
& i 4: ] 1R R 4] i 4: ] HIRER
ARE T (%) ARE T AR BT (%) ARE T
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Amount Proportion Bad debt Amount Proportion Bad debt

K Age RMB (%) RMB RMB (%) RMB

—F R Within 1 year 23,614,621.26 70.41 852,094.09 17,041,881.74 79.83 852,094.09

—E - 1-2 years 7,901,390.10 23.56 1,497,649.88 2,056,955.39 9.63 1,028,477.70

—E=F 2-3 years 1,267,928.41 3.78 1,025,154.39 1,025,154.39 4.80 1,025,154.39

=FE Over 3 years 755,682.28 2.25 755,682.28 1,224,854.46 5.74  1,224,854.46

&t Total 33,539,622.05 100.00  4,130,580.64 21,348,845.98 100.00  4,130,580.64

it Note:

(1) EMEWZ TP ELSFE KL 5% (55%) (1)  The balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including

A _EBR 17 B9 IR IR B (7 R K 18 FE Rt [
HHBERER S| h e

5%) of the total shares of the company is disclosed in Note 7 “Related
Party Relationship and Transactions”.

(2) EMBEURAFTAEEEFARKBEERAR (2)  The total amount of other receivables from the 5 largest debtors is
#5,913,332.907T ' 1 E it JEYL AR 5L 4B BB £ RMB5,913,332.90, constituting 17.63% of the total amount of accounts
17.63%-° receivable.
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T AT R Ak 5. Prepayments

“EEMENRA=TH —E2=F+_RA=+—AH
&8 i 4] &8 i 4]
ABR®T (%) ABR®T (%)

At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
IR §2 Age RMB (%) RMB (%)
1F LA Within 1 year 59,174,311.95 97.11  43,533,988.07 96.11
1-2% 1-2 years 1,137,599.94 1.87 1,137,599.95 2.51
2-3%F 2-3 years 518,800.00 0.85 625,968.03 1.38
3F A £ Over 3 years 107,168.03 0.17 - -

Bt Total 60,937,879.92 100.00  45,297,556.05 100.00
it Note:
(1) FENERZATFENEESARDF5%(55%) A (1) Details of prepayments to shareholders whose shares exceed 5%

(including 5%) of the total shares of the Company is disclosed in note
7 “Related Party Relationship and Transactions”.

R R IR R B A B R R B TE M A [FE
AR RER S P HE-
As at 30th June 2004, the amount of prepayments increased by

134.53% over that at the end of last year, mainly because the increase
of orders in Xian Ser, one of subsidiary of the Company has made the

(2) i 1F2004%F 68308 - IR b - E ARG (2)
1134.53% @ T ERERAKRDFIERF A
(PR ER ] £ET B INETE N R

BE N IE ME E I N o amount of prepayments for raw materials increase.
Pty 6. Inventories
—ZEZmEXRAZ+AH —EZ=%+°-HA=+—-AH
&# B R 2 &8 Bk 1R
AR¥T AR®T ARET AR¥T
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Provision for Provision for
loss on loss on
Amount realization Amount realization
HE Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
B Finished goods 93,457,541.49 7,763,912.00 95,452,752.79 12,810,790.00
JR M Raw materials 53,449,976.23 5,399,442.00 37,900,070.18 1,293,796.00
KEESER Low value consumables 4,599,853.60 82,781.00 3,589,088.53 -
EEM Work in progress 186,615,470.78 25,083,877.00 148,138,408.80 24,225,426.00
ZEMIME Materials on consignment
for future processing - - - -
MERE Materials purchased 1,198,174.16 477,933.26 518,634.09 477,933.26
ErME Goods in transmit - - - _
ZAREER Merchandise on consignment
sales - - - -
BEY Packaging materials - - - -
B Total 339,321,016.26 38,807,945.26 285,598,954.39 38,807,945.26
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7. fedEEN 7.  Prepaid Expenses
—E2ZWmEF —E2NmF
—HA—H FHi8m RIS NA=+H
AR BT AR¥ T AR BT AR¥ T
As Addition in Amortisation At 30th
1st January, the current in the current June,
2004 period period 2004
HH Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
= Rentals 43,092.00 367,817.42 231,031.00 179,878.42
Hh Others 44,981.00 1,000.00 45,147.66 833.34
EE Total 88,073.00 368,817.42 276,178.66 180,711.76
8. RE#H 8. Long term equity investments
(1) WEREBMHR (1) General details of investee enterprises
WEAEM MERERF RBELH (%) REBE BHEA®
Initial Investment Investment
Name of Investee investment cost proportion (%) period Accounting
ARERERRERBERLA 16,734,463 80.00 Eid Ba%
Xian Ser Turbo Mahinery Company Limited N/A Equity method
REEBERUEEERAT 21,499,538 65.34 & %%
Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company Limited N/A Equity method
ARIABRERERERLA 27,310,000 78.03 & A
Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan Intelligent Electric
Apparatus Company Limited N/A Equity method
ERRARKEIREERLA 18,390,000 90.91 & Ba%
Winko Machines Company Limited N/A Equity method
EHERILANR 2,000,000 40.00 WA E

Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products Plant

Cost method
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(2) RERBERELGRZDHBER (2) Changes in Long-Term Equity Investment
FHERAR AiERsRE
—oomE —oomE
-B-8 BEAF ERRE BEAF #aRE AKA=tH
ARETT ARKT ARET ARET ARET ARET
Changes Changes in
At 1st in the current period accumulated equity
January, Investment Equity  Investment Equity At 30th
2004 cost  adjustment cost adjustment  June, 2004
HERELER Name of Investee RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
EFERIMNE Yunnan Cheng Jiang
Copper Products Plant 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
HREEE Less: Provision for impairment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
ROREREFE Net long-term equity investment - - - - - _
(3) KEZRE=ERE (3) Difference in long-term equity investment
434 Bay M O | 4 88 39 R
ARET AR®ET ARET AR®ET
Initial At Amortisation At
investment  1st January, in current 30th June, Amortisation
cost 2004 period 2004 period
HREM Name of Investor RMB RMB RMB RMB
ARERRERERBERA Xian Xer 7,296,277.00 5,837,021.56  364,813.84  5,472,207.72 10F
10 years
BABRSHERERAR Shanxi Hengtong 6,849,713.19  5349,248.11  334,277.36  5,014,970.75 10%
10 years
Ch Total 14,145,990.19 11,186,269.67  699,091.20 10,487,178.47
it Note:

(1) HREFEZTITEE X FFEL L8

(1) Provision for impairment on long-term investment is provided on the

7 ARAEEZIRERE L E T RARE

(2) AGEEFERERAZSH FHIBREN
ANBRAAEREM T BT
(8) ARAEBKEFMHITH G KR LR

AEEREZEZ REZHRREW 020
EEARR B

basis of the total amount of investment the Company has made to
Yunnan Cheng-Jiang Copper Products Plant. Because the plant has
lost of the ability of sustainable operation.

2) Consolidated price difference is the difference of the amount of equity
investment. Concrete information on consolidated price difference is
disclosed in Note 6 “Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company”.

3) There is no significant difference between the accounting policies used
by the investee enterprises and that used by the Company. There is
no significant restrictions to realization of investment and investment
income outflow as foreign currency.
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I e & e B BRI 9. Fixed Asset and Accumulated Depreciation
Eded s =t £ 1.k
—B—H EEBM XERD ~NB=+H
AR T AR®T AR T AR T
At 1st Increase Decrease At 30th
January, 2004 this period this period June, 2004
HBEEN Category RMB RMB RMB RMB
FEEZEED Buildings 134,491,205.03 4,975,236.29 605,454.98 138,860,986.34
EFRE ZBANMKEA Furniture, fixture and
equipment 34,937,622.14 551,202.86 7,486.00 35,481,339.00
28 2 1 Plant and machinery 204,312,974.52 7,398,673.09 239,881.60 211,471,766.01
EBwmIA Motor vehicles 13,606,011.05 3,898,455.85 311,008.47 17,193,382.20
BEBEERE Leasehold improvement 517,732.00 - - 517,732.00
INEF Sub-total 387,865,544.74  16,823,568.09 1,163,907.28 403,525,205.55
i Accumulated depreciation:
FEEZEED Buildings 23,290,461.32 1,915,218.80 314,308.93  24,891,371.19
EFXRE ZBANMKEA Furniture, fixture and
equipment 18,046,018.21 1,318,271.89 4,132.41 19,360,157.69
2R Plant and machinery 98,326,513.86 6,510,732.70 124,116.94 104,713,129.62
EHT A Motor vehicles 4,164,419.57 800,400.04 232,729.36 4,732,090.25
BEBEERE Leasehold improvement 65,442.78 59,122.54 - 124,565.32
INEF Sub-total 143,892,855.74  10,603,745.97 675,287.64 153,821,314.07
EEEFE Net realisable value 243,972,689.00 - — 249,703,891.48
EAERMELER: Provision for impairment:
R E Plant and machinery 1,660,803.07 - 136,343.22 1,524,459.85
ETFRE Furniture, fixture and
equipment 423,757.10 - - 423,757.10
INEE Sub-total 2,084,560.17 - - 1,948,216.95

Bl & EF R

Net realisable value

241,888,128.83

247,755,674.53

e

(1) AR E 1R EE B E R EE R AR E
18 16 & 7 A Z B F (T2

(2) ARAUEREARK83,309,742.347C F
BB A RMG67,542,732.84 T B 5 & EH
o KRB RITHENARE

58,000,000.007T °

(3) ARAETAEEFBAHMELENIRER
BEAAR4,264,181.00T R T EAA

R # 1,640,438.10T

2,623,742.907T °

T HFERBARE

Note:

(1) Provision on impairment is recognized because the book value is higher
than the net realizable value.

2) Buildings and motor vehicles amounting to RMB83,309,742.34 in
original cost and RMB67,542,732.84 in net realizable value have been
pledged to secure loans amounting to RMB58,000,000.00.

3) The original book value of fixed assets from fiance leases is
RMB4,264,181.00. The amount of accumulated depreciation is
RMB1,640,438.10 and the net realizable value is RMB2,623,742.90
accordingly.
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10. fE#gTH 10. Construction in progress
—ETmE —ETME
TETR —RA—H xHEm *HEE Httigd KA=+H Be%E
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
At 1st Additions Transfer to Other At 30th Source of
Name of major projects January, 2004 for the period  fixed assets  transfer out June, 2004 fund
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
[NE] K 12,021,785.25 - 1,459,533.88 - 10,562,251.37 SRBEER
95 Technical improvement project Loan
He ERFBEAL 1,233,332.26 - 149,533.88 - 1,083,798.38
Including Capitalised interest
BREXE 18,386,914.90  2,482,118.77 - - 20,869,033.67 BEA®
Resources Office Building Fund owned
ABAER 2,055,750.62  3,196,624.41 - - 5,252,375.03 BEA®
United plant Fund owned
HEpTi 14,498,240.30  3,071,594.19  2,508,525.15 - 15,061,309.34 BEA®
Others Fund owned
A&t
Total 46,962,691.07  8,750,337.37  3,968,059.03 - 51,744,969.41
HOERIRREEE
Less: provision for impairment of
construction in progress 651,597.00 - - - 651,597.00
ERIRFS
Net realizable value 46,311,094.07 8,750,337.37  3,968,059.03 - 51,093,372.41
it /zb'(‘ﬁgff ERERER B ELRE Note: Capitalized interest rate is 6%.
/56%-¢
11. 1B % 11. Intangible Assets
—EZIMmE —ZTMmE
HEHE® WA e -A-8 ame ey RA=TH HEHSN
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Acquired At 1st Addition  Amortization At 30th  Amortization
ltems method Original cost January, 2004 this period this period June, 2004 Period left
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
BE() BAERK 5,074,769  4,510,905.68 - 253,738.44 4,257,167.24 75
Good-Will (Note 1) Acquisition of business
HE() BAERK 3,379,517  2,976,455.25 - 14882262 2,827,632.63 75
Goodwill (Note 2) Acquisition of business
2AEREERI 11,630,000  9,303,999.92 - 581500.02 8,722,499.90 75
The all Over controlled
Vortex Technology
RERBEFEM 14,730,000 11,783,999.50 - 736,500.00 11,047,499.50 75
Technical know-how
of fast moulding
BESHARM 8,139,960  7,325,964.02 - 406,998.00 6,918,966.02 75
Intelligent know-how
BRBEEER 3,736,692 3,230,470.75 - 24995466 2,980,516.09 8.25
Technical know-how of
embroidery machine
T ERE (F2) A 17,568,198 12,733,717.14 - 160,172.52 12,573,544.62 39.25
Land use right (Note 2) Contributed
BIRFERAE BAEE 4,485,988  3,738,324.05 - 46,729.02  3,691,595.03 395
Usage right to staff quarter Acquisition of business
BKyE BAEH 129,200  110,896.61  314,790.00 21,881.04  403,805.57 8.08
Financial software Acquisition of business
ARBURIHEEE BARK 38,000 29,133.38 - 3,799.98 25,333.40 3.33
Company website Acquisition of business
development expenses
g BAERK 494030  304,651.81 - 2470152 279,950.29 5.67
Oracle software Acquisition of business
A% Total 69,406,354 56,048,518.11  314,790.00 2,634,797.82 53,728,510.29
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it Note:

(1)  LHEEIE 2001F12F KRAEHEE (1)  Goodwill is made for the difference between the transaction price and
BHERAAEXAERXEBEETEESH the book value when Xian Jiaotong University Industrial Group acquired
FET BERBEXTERX ZELRE two subsidiaries from Jiaoda Resources, Intelligent Electronic Machine
(B (B i 2 8 - 12 5] 20029F [Z LA 3% P Bl B % 55 and Automatic Machine, in December 2001 during the course of the
BEMEAEEEEREDFK L TAL assets restructuring. The company made the investment of the assets
RABIFREEEB BRI A B 2 # in the two subsidiaries and relevant goodwill stated above and
BB BIR NG M EREELI0F # established Xian Jiaoda Resources Intelligent Electronic Machine
e Company Limited and Kunming Jiaoda Automatic Machine Company

Limited in this year. These two items of goodwill are amortized over 10
years.

(2) FEFEAE 2001F128 KR A B
BEBHERNASXAEFXEHEENE (2)  Technical know-how is that the Company acquired from Xian Jiaotong
BERM-2002FEARRNAIABR P [HEERE University Industrial Group in December 2001 during the course of the
B [BIEMBEE RN RESFIRL T assets restructuring. The Company made the investment of “Intelligent
PLRKBIREEERER A A BHRXK Technical Know-how” and “Embroidery Machine Technical Know-how”
B#EBHKEER A 2003F6 A 2 7] and established Xian Jiaoda Resources Intelligent Electronic Machine
W [RERBG A ERAF R A]— P Company Limited and Kunming Jiaoda Automatic Machine Company
701537 & e AV 28 5 IR 2 7] o ik #2169 38 Limited. Addition to these two items of technical know-how is recorded
MEEEFAABELELEENAKREE: at the carrying amount of intangible assets when the subsidiaries accept
BHERIER B EREENIREE them. Transfer out is recorded for the carrying amount of intangible
& assets when the Company made the investment of intangible assets.

(3) +tHEAERSZHEARBITLRAEE (3)  Land use right was contributed by Yunnan Government as capital.
HFA-

12. EMHBEAM 12. Long-term Deferred Expenditure

—2ImE —EImE
FiaRsed -A-8 X8 m k3] § ] FiHME RB=+H HERNsg

ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
At 1st Remaining
January, Addition  Amortization Accumulated At 30th  amortization
5HH ltems Original cost 2004 this period this period amortization June, 2004 period left

RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB

WABME Office buildings

reconstruction 298,876 177,299.20 - 35,462.00 157,038.80 141,837.20 3.50

BRENE Workshop reconstruction 91,674 - - - - - -

ABEREER United plant 691,259  345,629.91 - 17281500 51844500  172,814.91 1.50

BREE Repairs expenses 594,875 160,875.00 - 107,250.00 541,250.00 53,625.00 1.25

At Total 1,676,684 683,804.11 - 315,527.00 1,216,733.80 368,277.11

13, B 13. Short-term loans
—EZZTZMEXRA=T+H —EE=F+-"B=+—H
&8 ®E &8 ®E
AR T AR T
As 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
ERES Category Amount Currency Amount Currency
RMB RMB

ERERX Guaranteed loans 10,000,000.00 ARBERMB - AR®RMB

AR {5 X Secured loans 58,000,000.00 ARM¥RMB  44,000,000.00 AR #BRMB

B tE = Pledged loans - ARM¥RMB  25,000,000.00 AR #BRMB

ERER Credit loans 84,000,000.00 AR®RMB  50,000,000.00 ARBRMB

A5 Total 152,000,000.00 119,000,000.00
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i

(1) BHFEXREHHAAHEEEEEZYES

Note:

(1) All the secured loans are secured by buildings in possession of the

H A Company.
14.  HEAF A% 14. Accounts Payable
# 1£ 20046 A30H - 200312 A 31 H fE As at 30th June, 2004 and at 31st December, 2003, the balance of
IR ERRE S Bl B A R #48,048,117.387T A accounts payables were amounted to RMB48,048,117.38 and
R48,120,874.1370 EIR KR EMIFE RMB48,120,874.13 respectively. The balance of accounts payable
AATFI5% (E5%) BA_E IR 15 89 B% 3R &8 iz ) 5% contain any amounts due to shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
HBEENFEIEE A EERRERS PR (including 5%) of total shares of the Company is disclosed in note 7
B “Related Party Relationship and Transactions”.
15. TAWCHRX 15. Advances From Customers
(1) #1E200446H30H 200312731 (1) As at 30th June 2004 and at 31st December, 2003, the balance
HEBERBEDANABARE of advances from customers increases by 38% over that at
266,034,511.557T AR % 31st December, 2003 were amounted to RMB266,034,511.55
193,023,605.387T " 1L K ¥37.82% * * and RMB193,023,605.38, which results from the increase of
ERARARARERFARIAR sale orders of Xian Ser, one of subsidiaries of the Company.
B 5 E BN TE W E A8 E
3 hne
(2) TERIIERFERFEERLAESS (B (2) Details of prepayments to shareholders whose shares exceed
5%) DA _ERR D BY AR R BB AL RIBFFIBE 5% (including 5%) of the total shares of the Company is
Mt (A ERRERS] disclosed in note 7 “Related Party Relationship and
e Transactions”.
16. MM ¥ 16. Payroll Payable
i 1F 20049 6 4 30H - 2003F 12 531 H fEfH Payroll payable is made for the payroll due to the employees of the
TE#RE D R ARK906,256.527T - AR Company. As at 30th June, 2004 and at 31st December, 2003, the
3,276,822.7070 AR EMB I TE - balance of payroll payables total up to RMB906,2576.52 and
RMB3,276,822.70 respectively.
17. MWERBLAE 17. Taxes Payables
—ZTHmE —EE=H
ANB=+H +=ZRA=+—8H
AR T AR® T
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2004 2003
HH Items RMB RMB
BED Value added tax 4,745,599.76 7,796,169.02
EEB Business tax 170,509.50 297,953.47
R 2 R City construction tax 259,699.16 291,175.42
BEMBH Profits tax 597,621.17 2,651,427.23
[EPNFEEYS ] Salary tax 185,582.29 24,100.34
H 5 Others 19,636.62 28,550.84
E5 Total 5,978,648.5 11,089,376.32
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18. i A A% 18. Other Payables
—ETmEF —EE=HF
~A=+AH +=-A=+—8H
AR T AR
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2004 2003
HAE Items RMB RMB
BB BN Additional educational fee 123,120.98 126,889.33
Pt & ¢ Flood-controlling funds 209,377.00 31,808.46
E N Housing welfare funds 1,839.87 205,358.74
EE Total 334,337.85 364,056.53
19.  Ho i M A 3% 19. Other Accrued Expenses
#1£2004F6 A30H - 20034124318 E b As at 30th June, 2004 and as at 31st December, 2003, the other
FE R erEE S R A AR ¥ 12,356,147.177T accrued expenses were amounted to RMB12,356,147.17 and
ANR#11,347,413.27 70 - H th FE 1 51 B RMB11,347,413.27 respectively. The balances of other accrued
BB ARRE5% (55%) A LR K AR R B8 A7 expenses contain any amounts due to shareholders whose shares
RAFBEMF A TARERRERS] exceed 5% (including 5%) of total shares of the Company is disclosed
PR in note 7 “Related Relationship and Transactions”.
20. HREN 20. Accrued expenses
—ZTHmEF —EE=F
~A=+AH +=-A=+—8H
AR T AR®T
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2004 2003
HAE Items RMB RMB
FERRE M Accrued rental 460,407.90 366,600.00
FERERE Accrued audit fee 1,985,680.33 1,810,332.00
FERIEAAR Accrued construction costs 105,318.34 168,586.68
TERFBHE EMEBE Accrued consulty fee and legal fee, etc. 2,150,000.00 444,986.89
EE Total 4,701,406.57 2,790,505.57
21 —AE P ) B 000 A 6 21. Long-term Loans Due Within One Year
—ETmEF —EE=HF
ANB=+AH +=-A=+—H
AR T AR® T
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2004 2003
RE Items RMB RMB
—F A B B E Obligation under finance leases due
MEHEER within one year 342,168.90 342,168.90
ast Total 342,168.90 342,168.90
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22. REIME 22. Long-term Loans
—ZEZmEXRAZ+AH —EZ=%+°-HA=+—-AH
&8 WE &8 WE
AR T ARET
As 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Amount Currency Amount Currency
BRESR Category RMB RMB
ERER Guaranteed loans - -
BRER Secured loans - AR#RMB - ARERMB
ERER Pledge loans - _
ERER Credit loans 1,500,000.00 AR¥RMB 1,500,000.00 AR¥RMB
At Total 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
B —FERT RS Less: amount due
& within 1 year - _
—EREENTE Amount due after 1 year 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
it Note:
EHELIE L AR 05 EREYEREITAT All secured loans are secured by buildings in possession of the Company.
B
23, RN 23. Long-term Payables
i 311§ 3 o 3- =111} 3
K Nhed —BA—H wHEm FHREY RA=+H
AR T ARET AR T ARET ARET
Amount at Amount at
BN Original 1st January, Increase Decrease 30th June,
Category Period amount 2004  this period  this period 2004
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
ERBEREN 205 6,843,378 6,159,040.20 - - 6,159,040.20
Obligation under Finance Lease 20 years
B KEAREER 2,579,197 2,321,277.40 - 64,479.90 2,256,797.50
Less: future finance charge
B —ERIBNEMNRERER - 342,168.90 - - 342,168.90
Less: amount due for settlement within one year
INEF 4,264,181 3,495,593.90 - 64,479.90 3,560,073.80
Sub-total
M RAAMBEEEZER - 200,000.00 - - 200,000.00
Add: infrastructure construction appropriation
from the Office of Finance of
Shannxi Province
BRCERRMERBRINEZLTE - 7,000,000.00 - - 7,000,000.00
TIREX
Appropriation for intelligent electronic
machine technology and equipment
technology industrialization projects
B Total 4,264,181 10,695,593.90 - 64,479.90 10,760,073.80
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(1) FAERBEBEFAASZEHENAEARE
6,843,378 T H G KA B E B ERIAIRIE
BEARKA4,264,181 027 FIH)E5E L=
THEHIZE AR LB # 5 H B20%F -

(2) BELEHSEMARGRITEZETHT
RREXRIEREAR BRENEZE SR
ERABREZEHEFRAA [ EZE(LEEE
BB 1 M E b 8 T 2RIEA
AiTMHERENBE) (B EHE
(2000)1883% X ) - ¥} 3% T 12 AT & ) 30 16 -

Note:

(1) The difference between the present value of minimum lease payment
amounting to RMB6,843,378 and the net book value of assets held
under finance leases amounting to RMB4,264,181 is made as future
finance charge and is amortized over 20 years using the straight-line
method.

2) Appropriation for intelligent electronic machine technology and
equipment technology industrialization exemplary projects represents
appropriation for the projects based on Approval of Feasibility of
Intelligent Electronic Machine Technology and Equipment Technology
Industrialization Exemplary Projects signed by the State Development
Plan Committee (Kuai Qi Gao Ji (2000) No. 1883.

24, YHEMEA K 24. Specific Project Payable
—ZTHF —EB2=F
ANA=+H +=-A=+—H
ARK T ARKT
At 30th June, At 31st December,
HAE Iltems 2004 2003
RMB RMB
EHAREEHEER Specific project appropriation from the
Science and Technology Committee
of Yunnan Province 2,171,423.01 2,971,423.01
25. EHEM DR 25. Deferred Gain
-y -3 4] FORE FHENE R HER FRBE FRENy
ARET AR T ARET AR T ARET ARET
Amount at Provided Amount at
FEH&®E Items Original 1st January, for Accomulated  30th June, Amortisation
Amount 2004 the period amortisation 2004 period left
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
FERERS Buildings Interest 4,023,642 3,121,342.41  225576.10 1,127,874.69 2,895,767.31 17.5
He: Including:
KEMRE Operating leases 1,758,331 1,582,498.74 43,958.28  219,789.84 1,357,226.85 17.5
MEME Finance leases 2,265,311 1,538,843.67 181,616.82 908,084.85 1,538,540.46 3.5-17.5
1 5 A #E Land use right 8,287,344 7,458,567.66 207,182.46 1,035,958.80 7,251,385.20 17.5
B Including:
KeEHE Operating leases 8,287,344 7,458,567.66  207,182.46 1,035,958.80 7,251,385.20 17.5
A&t Total 12,310,986 10,579,910.07 432,757.56 2,163,833.49 10,147,152.51
it Note:

2001F12A A R Al B A EEHN FEE 1 &4
ZFEARBIHS D FE THEF#E HAEH
B20F iZ S BEEEAAK 28,438,361
REEEBARK16,127,37570 2 7 # /i It E
Eayiias AR #12,310,9867C T A FEAE A8 & B
W tEHe SO ERAEHNETH# BEHE
Bt T EEEETH B (ERNEEBHAMNA

-

The Company leased back a portion of land use right and premise use right
which had been disposed to Yunnan Government in December 2001 when
the Company implemented the assets restructuring. The lease term is 20
years. The selling price of these assets is RMB28,438,361 and the book
value of these assets is RMB16,127,375 The gain due from the transaction
amounted to RMB12,310,986 is to be deferred. For operating lease, deferred
gain is to be allocated through the lease period according to rental expense;
For finance lease, deferred gain is to be allocated to adjust depreciation
expense according to depreciation rate.
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JB As 26. Share Capital
—ZEMmE —ZTMmE
—HB—H 8 m FHHED ~A=+H
AR¥T AR AR AR
At 1st Increase Decrease At 30th
EH Items January, 2004 this period this period June, 2004
RMB RMB RMB RMB
— REWmRBRG Non-trading shares 120,007,400 - - 120,007,400
BERARD Promoters shares 31,345,554 - - 31,345,554
H:BRER Including: states owned
) shares 31,345,554 - - 31,345,554
SE8EAR Regal person shares 88,661,846 - - 88,661,846
— BEmRERG Trading shares 125,000,000 - - 125,000,000
H: ARE Including: A shares 60,000,000 - - 60,000,000
il
B EmINE Bk H shares 65,000,000 - - 65,000,000
= Rh#EH Total shares 245,007,400 - - 245,007,400
BARAK 27. Capital Reserves
—ZTHmE —ET=F
~AA=+H +=—RAR=+—AH
AR T AR® T
At 30th June, At 31st December,
HH Items 2004 2003
RMB RMB
IR A0 (B Share premium 293,744,338 293,744,338
BENHIGE Revaluation surplus 11,536,142.12 11,536,142.12
BEAE Donation reserve 10,800 -

A&t Total 305,291,280.12 305,280,480.12
AR 28. Surplus Reserves

k- 311§ 3 o 3- =111} 3

—A—H FHjEm FHRD ~B=+H

AR¥T AR AR AR

At 1st Increase Decrease At 30th

BE Items January, 2004 this period this period June, 2004

RMB RMB RMB RMB

EERBAES Statutory surplus reserve 8,406,328.92 - - 8,406,328.92

EEDES Statutory public reserve 8,406,328.92 - - 8,406,328.92

At Total 16,812,657.84 - - 16,812,657.84
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29. RAHLA)W 29. Unappropriated Profits
—EEMEXRA=1+H
HH Items At 30th June, 2004
BR¥ R o B BB Retained profit at the beginning of the period (45,259,474.24)
b AERE AE Add: net profit for the period 12,180,267.86
BB EERBHBRATESR Less: transfer to statutory surplus reserve -
RRREE R ® transfer to statutory public reserve -
HAR R o B B Retained profits at the end of the period (33,079,206.38)
30. BEBBHBRA KEA 30. Revenue and Cost From Principal Operations
BE_ZTME BE_ZZ=%
ANA=+HLRER ANA=+HLRER
FEEBBA TEEBREF FEEBBA TEEBREF
AR T AR T AR T AR T
For the six months ended For the six months ended
30th June, 2004 30th June, 2004
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
from principal from principal from principal from principal
operation operation operation operation
HE Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
EmEERNIE Revenue from sales and
WA subcontract charges 200,092,621.43 142,159,695.95 111,971,120 73,073,385
it AAF2004FF1-6A A AL EFHENK Note: Total sales of the 5 largest customers amounted to a total of
ABEAAR30,114,901.667T ' 15 2 58 RMB30,114,901.66 which consistute 15.05% of total sales for the
SHEYA KB 515.05% ° period.
31 LB SR A 31. Other Operating Income
BEXNA=1+THLNREAR
—ETmEF —EB=F
AR T AR® T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
HH Items RMB RMB
MREE Sales of materials 509,673.97 15,562
BEME Disposal of materials - 388,641
HE WA Rental income (75,272.43) -
HAh Other - 21,275
Eh Total 434,401.54 425,478
ls?
=’
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32. WMHEM 32. Financial Expenses
BEXNA=1+THLNREAR
—EZTME —EE=HF
AR T AR% T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
HAE Items RMB RMB
B H Interest expenses 3,103,863.94 4,806,554
DERRAIPSN L ON Less: Interest income 52,778.87 493,902
P& 3 18 2 Exchange gain (loss) 163,300.12 462
WITFES Bank processing fee 46,649.81 32,521
EAh Others 64,479.90 64,540
&5t Totall 3,325,514.90 4,410,175
33, ¥ (OF#E) ki 33. Investment (Loss) Income
BEXNA=1+THLNREAR
—EZTME —EE=HF
AR T AR% T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
HAE Items RMB RMB
MRER A ZEEE Amortisation of Equity investment difference (699,091.20) (753,543)
FEERE W= Income from short-term investment 168,320.39 14,413
&5t Totall (530,770.81) (739,130)
34, HiBEBCA 34. Subsidy Income
BEXNA=1+THLNREAR
—ETMmE —EE=F
AR T AR
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
HAE Items RMB RMB
BEBRY Value added tax refunded 2,457,358.96 1,000,000
35. BEMBA 35. Non-operating income
BEXNB=THLKEA
—EZTME —EE=HF
AR T AR T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
HH Items RMB RMB
RERETEEE K= Gain on disposal of fixed assets 94,063.58 6,431
FHlBRA Income from provision of training services - 13,310
E A Others 3,720.00 24,850
&5t Totall 97,783.58 44,591
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36. BRI 36. Non-operating Expenses
BEXNA=T+HLNREAR
—EZTME —EE=HF
AR T AR% T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
HA Items RMB RMB
EEEREEX Written off of fixed assets - 18,275
B Donations 10,500.00 5,400
EiE Fines and penalties 3,000.00 -
E A Other 49,530.54 28,524
&5t Totall 63,030.54 52,199
37. Bifdst 37. Income Tax

FISHMAEMAGHEBENFRRNMEHR

BH e

38. Bl RIAEEEY

in the consolidation.
38. Cash and Cash Equivalent

—EEMENAZTH

Income taxes represented income taxes paid by subsidiaries included

—®e=%+-A=+-—8

a8 BATH a8 BATH
ARKT AR® T ARET AR® T
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Consolidated Amount for Consolidated Amount for
amount the Company amount the Company
HAE Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
BEBES Cash 190,697,453.40 112,549,960.08 194,990,479.05 139,866,908.23

B ERATE B E R
mEReEED

ReRBReEEY

Less: Time deposit

29,885,500.00 26,522,500.00
Add: Cash equivalents - -

30,005,500.00 26,642,500.00

Cash and Cash equivalents 160,811,953.40 86,027,460.08

164,984,979.05 113,224,408.23

39. FHEHMHHIR

"E

39. List of non-operating items

Items

BE B B & B F W e

VAR E B & FHEM SRR EEH N RE

BERRE
EHRE Y
H i & MR SOF

At

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Value added tax refunded

Gain on short-term investments
Net other non-operating income
Total

Allowance for doubtful debts written back

94,063.58
59,955.00
2,457,358.96
168,320.39

(59,310.54)
2,720,387.39
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A~ BAE R E (BAL: A RW 6. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
JG) COMPANY (CURRENCY: RMB)
1. KEROR 1.  Account Receivables
FEWIREC D AT AT The aging analysis of account receivables is as follows:
—EZMEXRA=+H —EEZ=§+-B=+-—H
T M e R i 4: ] 190 R 7 W 0 R i 4] 1 IR 2
AR % ARE T AR % AR
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Amount Bad debt Amount Bad debt
receivables Proportion provisioin receivables Proportion provision
K Age RMB % RMB RMB % RMB
1F AR Within 1 year 28,032,338.53 60.20 923,666.14 21,385,372.62 52.27 923,666.14
1-2F 1-2 years 4,583,569.12 9.90 1,874,759.24 5,385,289.21 13.16 2,068,201.99
2-3F 2-3 years 4,656,758.19 10.00 4,656,758.19 4,463,315.44 10.91 4,463,315.44
RE=V Over 3 years 9,294,528.43 19.90 9,058,568.49 9,682,028.43 23.66 9,118,523.49
B&f Total 46,567,194.27 100.00 16,513,752.06 40,916,005.70 100.00 16,573,707.06
it Note:
(1) EWERXFEFEARDAS5%(E5%) KX E (1)  No balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including:
R 17 B AR R B {7 R 5% o 5%) of total shares of the Company.
(2) BWREAFTAEBEEAXRLBERARE (2)  Total balance of the 5 largest debtors amounted to RMB10,972,399.93,
10,972,399.937T + 14 FE Hk FR 5k 48 38 A which represents 23.56% of total amount receivables.
23.56%-°
J il HE Bk 2.  Other Receivables

E A B IR R AT T - The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

“2TmERAZTH ~E22=%#+=-RA=+-—H

FE e e % x4’ ] 1R R B i R 3% i 4] 12 1R 2 R

AR % AR AR % AR
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003

Amount Bad debt Amount Bad debt

receivables Proportion provisioin receivables Proportion provision

4 Age RMB % RMB RMB % RMB

1F AR Within 1 year 5,809,882.84 21.60 349,594.72 17,828,501.09 54.40 349,594.72

1-24F 1-2 years 19,510,629.81 72.70 4,516.25 14,288,873.95 43.60 4,516.25

2-3F 2-3 years 826,545.03 3.08 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.02 7,000.00

3FM E Over 3 years 658,733.70 2.62 647,733.70 647,733.70 1.98 647,733.70

A& Total 26,805,791.38 100.00 1,008,844.67 32,772,108.74 100.00 1,008,844.67

it Note:

(1) EMERSFERIFEARRA]5% (E5%) (1)  The balances due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
W ERGEIRR B R AFIEEN 77 (including 5%) of the total shares of the Company are disclosed in
HITBEERRAEX S PG5 E- Note 7” Related Party Relationship and Transaction”.

(2) AHAMEBERAITAEEFARZAEEZAR (2)  Total amount of the 5 largest debtors is RMB5,472,589.81, which
#5,472,589.817T ' 1t B it J& W 51 48 5 £ constitutes 20.42% of the total amount of other receivables.
20.42%-°
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3. BAFER

ANEFRREDTAT

3. Prepayments

“2EmEXAZTH

The aging analysis of prepayments is as follows:

“BBZf+ZR=+-H

&8 ;4] &8 ;4]
AR T (%) AR®TT (%)
At 30th June, 2004 At 31st December, 2003
Amount Proportion Amount Proportion
] ] Age RMB (%) RMB (%)
1FEAR Within 1 year 3,861,625.94 100 4,099,345.89 100
12 1-2 years - - - -
2-3F 2-3 years - - - -
KES Over 3 years - - - -
&t Total 3,861,625.94 100 4,099,345.89 100
it Note:

FEITIR A RN 155 K 2 5]15% (25%) LA LS
HIBR R E LR AEFIEEN i+ [ 5 R RER

Details of prepayment made to shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
(including 5%) of the total shares of the Company and disclosed in note 7

Sl ERHE- “Related Parties Relationship and Transactions”.
4. W RE 4. Long-term Equity Investments
(1) WEREBGHRN (1) General information of Investee enterprises
NEREREF BRELA BRRHR BEA®
AR T (%)
Investment Investment Investment
HREEM Original cost proportion period Accounting
Name of investee RMB (%)
ARERBRRERBERAF 16,734,463 80.00% it E#R%E
Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited N/A Equity method
RABREHESEERAT 21,499,538 65.34% it E#%E
Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company Limited N/A Equity method
ARRXABREHERERAT 27,310,000 78.03% i EwE
Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan Intelligent Electric N/A Equity method
Apparatus Company Limited
ERZARKEDREERATF 18,390,000 90.91% i Ba%
Winko Machines Company Limited N/A Equity method
EHE R TIAVE 2,000,000 40.00% X AE

Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products Plant Cost method
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(2) FREREREZREHER (2) Changes in Long-term Equity Investment
FHERER AHERARERE
—oomE —oomE
-B-8 BEAF g2y BEAF #2WE AKR=tH
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Increase(decrease) in Increase(decrease) in
equity this period accumulated equity
At 1st At 30th
January,  Investment Adjusted  Investment Adjusted June,
Efen Name of investee 2004 cost equity cost equity 2004
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
BREARENE Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
REBRAA Company Limited 17,541,197.67 1,632,859.83 - - 19,174,057.50
REERELKE Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent
BB A Machine Company Limited 16,870,349.11 - (745,319.01) - - 16,125,030.10
ARRARRE & Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan
EXBRAA Intelligent Electric Apparatus
Company Limited 28,622,839.38 - (119,686.41) - - 28,503,152.97
BERIAEK Winko Machines Company Limited
BEREFRAF 19,966,342.04 - 997,982.60 - - 20,964,324.64
ERERIEVE Yunnan Cheng Juang Copper Products  2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
FREERE Less: Provision 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
af Total 83,000,728.20 - 1,765,837.01 - - 84,766,565.21
(3) MmEHREER (3) Equity investment difference
—ZZmE i 1,3
Riad® -B-8 MRS FENNE  RAZ=TH  HRESRN
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
At 1st At 30th
Original January, Decrease  Amortization June, Amortization
cost 2004 this period this period 2004 period left
HEAH tems RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
ERERBRRE Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
HEERAT Company Limited 7,296,277.00  5,837,021.56 - 364,813.84 5472,207.72 105
10 years
REERELKE Shennxi Henglong Intelligent
BRAT Machine Company Limited 6,849,713.19  5,349,248.11 - 334,277.36  5,014,970.75 10F
10 years
A& Total 14,145,990.19 11,186,269.67 - 699,091.20 10,487,178.47
it Note:
(1) REKREZKREEMESGERAYEE (1)  Provision on impairment loss on long-term investment amounting

BIEEE B FHER IR AN E
EF A K ¥2,000,0007T °

(2) ARFEFRKREEHITH S HR
BANGEEAER REZHR R
B W 5n B9 R B 45 B AR B

)

to RMB2,000,000 is stated as a result of the carrying amount of
the long-term investment lower than its recoverable amount.

There is no significant difference between the accounting policies
used by the investee enterprises and that used by the Company.
There is no significant restrictions to investment realization and
investment gain outflow in foreign currency.
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48 BB B AR 5. Principal Operation Revenue/Cost
BE_ZTZNEF BE_TZT=F
NA=+HILEKREAR NA=+HLAREA
ETEXBBRA IEEXEBREXT IEXBBRA IEEBARF
AR T AR® T AR T AR® T
For the six months For the six months
ended 30th June, 2004 ended 30th June, 2003
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
HAE Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
EmEER Revenue from sales and
MIZKA processing 135,119,767.67  94,687,397.47 86,430,649 57,628,444
A g & 6. Investment Income
BEXNA=1+THLNREAR
—ZETmEF —EE=HF
AR T AR® T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
HAE Items RMB RMB
RHREREERE Provision for diminution in value of
short-term investment - -
HFrorgENRR Gain on investment in subsidiaries 1,765,837.01 (104,145)
IR E = Amortisation of premium on equity investment (699,091.20) (753,543)
EERE W= Gain on short-term investments 168,320.39 14,413
&5t Totall 1,235,066.20 (843,275)




2004 Interim Report I 53

- WBITHBEERY 7.  RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP AND
TRANSACTIONS
Lo AEAE T B AR i B OB O A DL 1. Details of Related Parties with Control Relationship
(1)  TFIE% i o BA B (1) Related Parties with Control Relationship
HEpE BENE
o £:14 RERE ERR gk FEEEEE BERRA
Relationship
with the Economic Place of Scope of Legal
Name Company Nature Registration Business Representative
RRE% E-ARE BEEE Axm  EREHNBF LI BR B REER
BERER 2L BV AV MECRR
BATIRKER (U LT2RREREFLL)
MR EE HE RITRS EAEE
NER S BEZRREEB L XHAFEORM-
EENRBEROLOEBAMN £EEMTORM
B BREE BREE TRANEDEBR
ERMIR=R—FER-
Jiaotong Group substantial  state-owned Xian city Develop, manufacture, sales of electronic Zhang Xiaolan
shareholders products, chemical products, equipment,
building materials, telecommunication
products, environmental protection
products and biological products; assume
domestic commerce and material trade;
Import technology, raw materials,
machinery, equipment, instrument and
accessories necessary to research and
production; process with materials
provided; and export technological
products and technology produced by
enterprises owned by the university.
BRERBRRNE FRA BRAL AT BEREREIR FH5EE BELXE ECE
REAERDAF (ARER) RiESIERBRERG TR
EBHEHATR BEIR BSLIR
BRERORMAE BlEE HE-
Xian Ser Turbo Machinery subsidiary Limited Xian city Design, develop and sales of Wang Shangjin
Company Limited reliability turbo-machinery, detail-controlling system,
(Xian Ser) computerised-system
REEREMES FRA BERAML ART  KRERE TRERN ETEM ERRIERHEE ExE
BERLE (RAER) BRAGE IRNRMAE RNEARS:
BABRMNEE HE-
Shannxi Hengtong subsidiary Limited Xian city Develop and sale of manufacturing Lu Bingheng
Intelligent Machine reliability moulds, machinery, equipment,
Company Limited electronic products, software and
(Shannxi Hengtong) hardware
BARRABREHEEFRLA FAT AREE Azm BHRBHEFIEREQMORE £E RIER
HE BRITRS -
Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan  subsidiary Limited Xian city Develop, manufacture and sales of Zhang Hanrong
Intelligent Electric Apparatus reliability electronic products, electronic machinery
Company Limited and products of electronic power; provide
technology services
ERRAEKADRBSERAA FAA BEREME ERT SREEENHE ER RRER EFEM RER
TREN EREMNHETE RBAE-
Winko Machines Company subsidiary Limited Kunming Develop, apply and integrate hardware Zhang Hanrong
Limited reliability city and software; retail, wholesale, purchase

on behalf of others and consign electronic
products, machinery and electronic
machinery.
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(2) ZHIEENEBEINFMERREE (2) Registered Capital of Related Parties with Controlling
1t Relationship
—ZTHmE —EZT@lEF
—A—AH FHAE i R D ~A=+H
AR AR¥ T ARB T AR¥ T
At 1st At 30th
January, Increase Decrease June,
2004 this period this period 2004
LREHW Name RMB RMB RMB RMB
RRNEHE Jiaotong Group 30,000,000 - - 30,000,000
ALERBRKE Xian Ser Turbo
BEARDA Machinery Company
(BRER) Limited (Xian Ser) 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
PR 7E 1B 38 45 AE 25 Shannix Hengtong
BRA] Intelligent Machine
(BEFE1Em) Company Limited
(Shannxi Hengtong) 27,960,000 — - 27,960,000
AR X KNEBIRE 8 Xian Jiaotong University
BREMRAT Siyuan Intelligent
Electric Apparatus
Company Limited 35,000,000 - - 35,000,000
BRAXAREHKBE Winko Machines
HEBRAF Company Limited 20,230,000 - - 20,230,000
(3) TR TE ¥ il B8 R & B G 5 BT RE AR 19 kA (3) Shares and Equity held by Related Parties with Controlling
mREZ L Relationship
—SSmE-A-H “SSMEXAZTH
&8 id:} HAm *HED &8 i4:}
ARET (%) ARETT ARET ARET (%)
At 1st January, 2004 At 30th June, 2004
Increase Decrease
Amount  Proportion this period this period Amount  Proportion
LRER Name RMB (%) RMB RMB RMB (%)
RRE% Jiaotong Group 71,052,146 29.00 - - 71,052,146 29.00
ERERKR Xian Ser Turbo Machinery
KEXEBRAA Company Limited 1,600,000 80.00 - - 1,600,000 80.00
REEAELKE Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent
BB A Machine Company Limited 18,270,000 65.34 - - 18,270,000 65.34
AZRARRE & Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan
ERERLA Intelligent Electric Apparatus
Company Limited 27,310,000 78.03 - - 27,310,000 78.03
ERQAREKED Winko Machines Company Limited
KBEERDA 18,390,000 90.91 - - 18,390,000 91.91
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AN A 75 Pl B A% v R OB O 4G DL 2.  Related Parties with Non-controlling Relationship

- ¥ 3% 4:0] k¢S
bg £-% Name Relationship with the Company
B#EE QA Kunji Group Company FEZRBRRETEERE

Second-largest shareholders designated to manage equity

EEEARBA Yunnan Government BERARR
Promoter’s shareholders
RANAEBER D Jiaoda Hongfan High-Tech E-RBRRZFRAA
BRAF Company Limited Subsidiary of substantial shareholder of the Company
B 85 32 %) 3.  Related Party Transactions
1) HEEY (1) Sales of goods

BEXNA=T+THLNREAR
—ZTHmE —E2=F
AR T ARMT
For the six months
ended 30th June,

2004 2003
LERRB Name RMB RMB
BHEB QT Kunji Group Company 714,837.61 427,350
A EH#KRBIEEERIZMERE- The selling price of machine tools is decided at the market

price.
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2

RERER BB

1993F 118158 A A RIEE K EE
RAIGI—BEBEEA%Z B HREE
ETRENBZ - BELERZE A
AAEREERRHK EERGE: BEH
EERRAARRRREREZL &
HWERG - REEHEFTFHT I
B KRB B BT SR P Bt sz B R A B
ERREHE EREENERIZLE
ARRIRERER AR RIZREHBE
s E R % 22004 1-6 A - 20034 1-6
AARAREEMER AR ZHEE
MZZEFEMAT:

(2

Provision and Receipts of Service

On 15th November 1993, the Company entered into an
agreement with Kunji Group Company relating to the provision
of certain services to each other after the reorganization.
Pursuant to this agreement, the Company agreed to provide
certain public utility services available to the Company such
as water and electricity to Kunji Group Company, while Kunji
Group Company agreed to provide certain services to the
Company including gardening service and transportation
service. Service fee is reviewed by both parties on an annual
basis and is determined by reference first to the standards set
by the relevant government department for that particular
service. If there are no applicable State standards, the
Company and Kunji Group Company will determine the service
fees based on market prices or transacted price at arm’s length
negotiations. From the period January to June 2004 and
January to June 2003, the connected transactions between
the Company and the Kunji Group Company are as follows:

BEXNA=1+THLNREAR
—ETmE —EE=HF
AR T AR®T
For the six months
ended 30th June,

2004 2003

XHER Transaction events RMB RMB
ME#EE QA Utility service fees received from

W2 KEE Kunji Group Company - 737,854
mEREERRA Transportation service fees paid to

ZfTiEwE Kunji Group Company - 42,869
MEREEARSIFNET The of medical service from Kunji Group

e HEREERSEE Company to the Company’s employees - 30,370
ME#EE AR Gardening expenses paid to

FIbE - REES Kunji Group Company 748,350.00 815,916
& &t Total 748,350.00 1,627,009

(3 MH& (3) Leases

L2004 F4F18A ENEEEFEE+
SNREHBB H2004F1 8 1B EEF
IFHITARRERARKER R T
200252 A10REEMCKEERERZ
AR FEARERERTER)

SEES

2001F12R AR REMEESEH M
EEHELREEEARBTNES FE
E-tHFERE FH25A A5
1,200,0007T * 800,0007T ' # & 5 520
ﬁio

2004 1-6 A 20039 1-6 A = = -
T # % 5 5l A 828,915.557T
336,556.007T °

Pursuant to the resolution of the 16th Board of Directors’
meeting of the 4th Board of Directors on 18th April, 2004,
starting from 1st January, 2004, the Company would terminate
the “Rental Supplemental Agreement” and the “Land Use Right
Supplemental Agreement” entered with Kunji Group Company
signed on 10th February, 2002.

In December 2001, the Company leased back portion of
premise and land use right at annual rent of RMB1,200,000
and RMB800,000 respectively after reorganization. The lease
term is 20 years.

For each of the six months ended 30th June, 2004 and 30th
June, 2003, rental for premise and land use right amounted to
RMB828,915.55 and RMB336,556.00 respectively.
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4) HHRH (4)  Other Transactions
1) ARAEBHEERQGSEE 1)  The Company had the following transactions with Kunji
Bl EM QAT S BRI Group Company or companies under its control:
T
H#EXNB=1+HLAXEA
—EZTME —ET=F
AR BT AR T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
XHER Transaction events RMB RMB
R RME Purchase of raw materials 20,524.38 31,888
TR REE Construction costs paid — 41,490
&5t Total 20,524.38 73,378
2) AAREIZTREEEBERAK 2)  The Company had the following transactions with Jiaoda
HEHNEMARETRS B Industrial Group Company or companies under its control:
AT
BEXNA=+HLAXEAR
—EZTME —ET=F
AR BT AR T
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
ZHEHR Transaction events RMB RMB
MRXRAEXEH Water, electricity and rental
TRKEBRERSE paid to Jiaotong Group 684,145.67 231,471
BN RNEZERIE Expenses paid on behalf of Jiaotong Group - 209,255
MRXRKEXEBER Short-term borrowing from Jiaotong Group 200,000.00 -
&5t Total 884,145.67 440,726
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4. B X6k 32 5 s 4. Balances of Connected Transaction
(1) EfbERR (1) Other receivables
—ETmE —EE=HF
NB=+AH +-B=+—H
AR T AR T
(KRac&EE) (4 & 5t)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HH Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
RRNEZH Jiaotong Group 1,517,987.02 1,517,987.02
(2) TEMER (2) Prepayments
—ETmE —EE=HF
~A=+AH +=-A=+—H
AR T ARMT
(KRae&FE) (4 & 5t)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HHE Iltems (Unaudited) (Audited)
RARANB D B R A A Jiaoda Hongfan High-Tech
Company Limited 313,958.92 417,144.21
(3) FENEX (3) Payables
—ZTHmE —EE=F
~A=+AH +=-A=+—H
AR T ARMT
(KRaEFE) (#E & 5T)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HHE Iltems (Unaudited) (Audited)
RREZE Jiaotong Group 125,000.00 125,500.00
(4) EfERR (4) Other Payables
—ZTHmE —EE=F
~A=+AH +=-A=+—H
AR T ARMT
(KRaEFE) (#E & ET)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HHE Iltems (Unaudited) (Audited)
RRNEHE Jiaoda Industrial Group 1,640,000.00 1,440,000.00
BHEB QT Kunji Group Company 1,528,915.55 1,551,210.00
A&t Total 3,168,915.55 2,991,210.00
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(5) TEUIREK

(5) Receipts in Advance

—ZETmEF —EEZ=HF
~A=+AH +=-A=+—8H
AR T AR®T
(REEFE) (#E & 5T)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HHE ltems (Unaudited) (Audited)
BHEBRQT Kunji Group Company 80,000.00 80,000.00
(6) TEIRER (6) Accrued Expenses
—ZETmEF —EE=HF
~A=+AH +=-A=+—8H
AR T ARMT
(KRaEFE) (#E & 5T)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HHE ltems (Unaudited) (Audited)
RREX Jiaotong Group 380,318.34 366,000.00
(7) —FRIHANRBESK (7) Long-term payables due within one year
—ETmE —EE=H
NB=+AH +-B=+—H
AR T AR T
(KRaEFE) (#E & 5T)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HH Items (Unaudited) (Audited)
EZEAARBRF Yunnan Government 342,168.90 342,168.90
(8) KEHEIER (8) Long-term payables
—ZTHmE —EE=F
~A=+AH +=-A=+—8H
AR T AR T
(Rac&EE) (4 & 5t)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB RMB
HHE ltems (Unaudited) (Audited)
TEEARBM Yunnan Government 6,159,040.20 6,159,040.20
N~ B FHE 8. CONTINGENT EVENTS

AR EREWENRESRE-

The Company has no contingent events.
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Ju~ RGP

HEFm EEABRAREE=-ESHF
EFFHXNNREEENFKERARFE
BN REBRENRELEMNT

COMMITMENTS

Lease Commitments: The future minimum lease payments per annum
falling due for the three consecutive accounting years after the
balance sheet date and the aggregate amount of future minimum
lease payment after three years are as follows:

&8
AR
Amount
BrEE Accounting fiscal year RMB
20044 2004 342,169
20054 2005 342,169
20064 2006 342,169
A& E Over 3 years 5,474,702
ast Total 6,501,209
T BWEAMEDRFE D IENES 10. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT
W
RAARERERBENEREAERBBERARS The Company has no significant post balance sheet events.
15 o
T B wAL PR 11. DEBT RESTRUCTURING EVENTS
RAAREEREHEEE- The Company has no debt restructuring events.
2 el o P 12. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

BEGEMNEFEETEANER

Gt MEREDEEHEARES TRNE
BEEANRHINTEERE-

20044 1-6 A By & (/5 7 H & 200456 A 30
B A B FEED N AARE
12,180,167.867T }:534,032,131.5877 ' {8 &
B EAEAFEHFREMEHFEE

Difference between PRC GAAP and Hong Kong GAAP:

These financial statements are prepared according to PRC GAAP,
which are different from those prepared according to HK GAAP.

At balance sheet date, the amount of net profit and net assets are
RMB12,180,167.86 and RMB534,032,131.58 respectively according
to PRC GAAP. These figures can be reconciled to that under the HK
GAAP as follows:

MEZRABENAT:
BHE BHE
AR AR®T
Net profit Net assets
%A Items RMB RMB
REPEGT RGN In accordance to the PRC GAAP
ERE A 12,180,267.86 534,032,131.58
HERKWELX Amortisation on deferred gain on sale and
lease back transaction (332,167) -
HE T E AR Gain on sale and lease back transaction
deferred and amortised - 6,626,420.00
BEAREERE W Gain on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary - 815,969.45
ERARRE RSN Amortisation on gain on deemed partial disposal
of a subsidiary (108,902) -
BUORFRM AR FTERE ZEEEE  Reversal of donated fixed asset capitalised - (10,152.00)
B ARIFMTEREERTEENE Reversal of depreciation on donated fixed asset 648 -

RiAEETEAREN
R

In accordance to the HK GAAP

11,739,846.86

541,464,369.03
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345 % &l e 1) 56 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
167 9 555 4 W Ak CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
B8EXNB=1+HLAEA
—EETME —EEZ=HF
ARMTFT ARMTFT
(RaEFZ) (RAEFERZ)
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
EER Turnover 200,093 111,971
iz RN Cost of sales (142,262) (73,153)
=il Gross profit 57,831 38,818
HAb g & A Other operating income 3,397 1,646
EREHR Administrative expenses (30,716) (24,785)
HEEHR Distribution costs (14,562) (7,033)
F & EEFH Profit from operations 15,950 8,646
M5 &R Finance costs (3,898) (4,904)
ERINER Non-operating expenses (63) (52)
w7 N R R R T Gain on deemed partial
disposal of a subsidiary - 925
BRI ZEFE Profit before taxation 11,989 4,615
Fi1E Income tax expense (171) (302)
> A% R == A A E Profit before minority interests 11,818 4,313
DERRER Minority interests (79) (53)
RERAE T Net profit for the period 11,739 4,260

B ) 8

Earnings per share

4.791 Zcents

1.739 % cents
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3 A W ol e B 46 ) PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
iR AR CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
—EZTME —EE=F
ANB=+H +=A=+—8H
B &t ARETFT ARETF T
(RaEFz) (&%)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ERBEE Non-current assets
EE & E Property, plant and equipment 8 312,436 301,812
B Goodwill 18,388 19,544
EmEEE Intangible assets 29,669 31,554
BEEEE Deferred costs 3,690 3,738
364,183 356,648
MBNE E Current assets
"8 Inventories 300,515 246,791
FEUE 5 R Trade receivables 9 63,071 58,338
e E & Bills receivable 21,258 46,963
E b B UK Other receivables 96,434 62,299
JE L A Bk 8 B RROB Amount due from a related company 16 - 3
BHZE Investment in security 10 1,000 -
AEHFRNRREEFR Deposits placed with securities company 11 57,781 10,000
ALRE B K Taxation recoverable 209 16
EEREHFR Pledged cash deposits - 26,642
RITEFRBES Bank balances and cash 182,916 158,348
723,184 609,400
mEBE Current liabilities
BB SRR Trade payables 12 48,048 48,121
H 8 < 3R Other payables 300,560 225,353
RS RA B &) A Amounts due to related companies 16 4,958 1,631
e R Taxation payable 807 2,667
—FAERZME Obligations under finance leases —
A EHE due within one year 320 213
RITIERK Bank borrowings 13 152,000 119,000
506,693 396,985
MBEEFE Net current assets 216,491 212,415
580,674 569,063
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3 A W ol e B 4R ) PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
fiimsEaEEANR &) CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Continued)
—EENE —EE=HF
NA=+H +=-A=+—H
ARETFIT AR FT
(RHAsFE5) (#E & 51)
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Audited)
I& AR K G Capital and reserves
& A Share capital 245,007 245,007
&% Reserves 296,458 284,719
541,465 529,726
DER R R Minority interests 23,470 23,391
FREBEE Non-current liabilities
—FRERZHRE Obligations under finance leases
T A9 A IE — due after one year 3,518 3,625
R A Deferred gain 3,521 3,621
Efh R HAE K Other long-term loans 8,700 8,700
15,739 15,946
580,674 569,063
l=®
=’
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57 o 6wt o ) 2 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
B35 o JBe SR 5 i R CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN EQUITY
-2 EE EE
B*x BFxEE LES fEE F -3 REER &
ARBFr ARETT AREFT AREFT AREFTT ARETT ARETT
Statutory
Statutory public Accumu-
Share Share Capital surplus welfare lated

capital premium reserve reserve fund losses Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
M 2003 1A 1R At 1st January, 2003 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,406 8,406 (51,387) 514,402
RERAE T Net profit for the period - - - - - 4,260 4,260
720034 6 A30H At 30th June, 2003 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,406 8,406 (47,127) 518,662
AR Net profit for the period - - - - - 11,064 11,064
B Transfer - - - 311 155 (466) -
720034 12318 At 31st December, 2003 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,717 8,561 (36,529) 529,726
7R HA 4 A Net profit for the period - - - - - 11,739 11,739
B Transfer - - - 168 - (168) -
7200446 A30H At 30th June, 2004 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,885 8,561 (24,958) 541,465

BAQAESDEBERABRE LA =FA—H
E-ANZF+ATNBHZEF MBRRE—H
N=ZF+—A=-+BHE#REEQRERNQAFG]
N 2AMBE ARR X HE S AR7,000,000
TYEBMEARBFEGZHGE-

ADEEERTBETIREDE QDA &
PRIZEB - MEAETAEZERDTEA LR EM
EABDZA T AITHREROEEAEER IR
Bamz —#n - REFPERALE AELEERAA
RBEFBTFEER BARRLELERERIE
MABERBEEABEERELRR MEEFHN
ZEABETHIREMEANAD 2 -+ H-

RIEPEF B ENTEEREHHIENE6S
BRE EZEARETIEZMANEEMNBRTEERN
R AE AR TRANREIRAER-

The balance of capital reserve represents the profit of Kunming Machine
Tool Plant for the period from 1st July, 1993 to 18th October, 1993 less an
amount of RMB7,000,000 which the Company paid in cash to Yunnan
Provincial People’s Government pursuant to a demerger agreement dated
20th November, 1993 between Kun Ji Group Company and the Company.

The balance of statutory surplus reserve represents appropriations from
profit after taxation in accordance with the PRC Company Law. Statutory
surplus reserve is part of the shareholders’ equity and when its balance
reaches an amount equal to 50% of the Company’s registered capital,
further appropriation need not be made. According to PRC Company Law,
the statutory surplus reserve may be used to make up past losses, to
increase production and business operations or to increase capital by
means of conversion. However, when funds from the statutory surplus
reserve are converted to capital, the funds remaining in such reserve
shall amount to not less than 25% of the registered capital.

According to Article 66 of Accounting Standards for Industrial Enterprises
issued by the Finance Department of the PRC, the statutory public welfare
fund is principally used for expenditure on staff welfare facilities. The
statutory public welfare fund cannot be used for the payment of staff
welfare expenses.
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3 7 W5 o wl o 0 46k PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
&SR ERER CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
BEAA=+RHLAMEA
—EEmE =t 1 ¥
ARBFTT ARMTFT
(RAEFER) (RiEFEE)

For the six months
ended 30th June,

2004 2003

RMB’000 RMB’000

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

WeMAFE Net cash from operating activities 35,599 28,433
KREXB RS Net cash (used in) from investing activities

() mAE 8 (44,031) 51,613

FILRITE R New bank borrowings 102,000 99,000

LPHBRREEER Capital contribution by a minority shareholder - 9,629

EERITER Repayment of bank borrowings (69,000) (161,800)
REZHESRA Net cash from (used in) financing activities

() F58 33,000 (53,171)

He RESEEWEN Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 24,568 26,875

FzHEESRRELEEY  Cash and cash equivalents brought forward 158,348 79,446
MARZHESRRESEEY  Cash and cash equivalents carried forward

RITHEGFERRS Bank balances and cash 182,916 106,321
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1 7% W 1wl e W) 5§ ) PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
il W B 5 ¢ % B ik NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ) 2

TEEBRR VIEREEGHMAGEMZ
B EBEBE2R[PHUBEEZ R
SIRBEABERSABERARES LR
AT EmARR Msk1emei i R E MRS -

& T R e

AR 75 4R K DA S A AR IR 75 W A
FAZEHHEARERE_ST=F 1=
A=+ —BILEE2 S EHBRRFARAE

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements set out in Appendix 16
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) and Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice No. 25 “Interim Financial Reporting”
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The condensed financial statements have been prepared under the

historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted are
consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Group’s

— B annual financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2003.
3. ABEHR 3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

ES ok Business segments

REBERIEASHEARNERE S B The Group reports its primary segment information by products,

IR - BRI ARTEH BT ES - B RE RV B which are boring machines, computerised embroidery machines,
AR RRE L EERM O EE intelligent electrical appliances, turbo machines and laser phototyping
BT machines. Segment information about these products is presented
below:
HE-_TTZMFAA=+RHILA @A For the six months ended 30th June, 2004
(] 43 i o 20 g BAER
#E E E(3: wa DERR ERBs 3]
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping
machines machines appliances machines machines  Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HE TURNOVER 133,203 13,278 4,233 47,556 1,823 200,093
RESULT
DHER Segment results 10,874 1,360 (810) 2,282 (1,153) 12,553
Hi g g WA Other operating income 3,397
TEEBNE Profit from operations 15,950
HHBER Finance costs (3,898)
REDBERAF Unallocated corporate
dit expenses (63)
DI R=E b Profit before taxation 11,989
A Income tax expense (171)
DERERETZA  Profit before
8 minority interest 11,818
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2003

L1 el ik 3 AR
®E ane wa DERR EREH 3]
ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping
machines machines appliances machines machines  Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HE TURNOVER 86,431 7,020 3,356 13,345 1,819 111,971
RESULT
AHER Segment results 6,654 418 (942) 2,204 (1,334) 7,000
Hi g g WA Other operating income 1,646
TEEBNE Profit from operations 8,646
BET A Gain on deemed partial
PR AR A disposal of a subsidiary 925
MBER Finance costs (4,904)
REDI A Unallocated corporate
EH expenses (52)
Biale £ Profit before taxation 4,615
WE Income tax expense (302)
DERERETZA  Profit before 4313
b= minority interest
REEZ SEBREENEEBIEI0% IR More than 90% of the Group’s turnover and operating results are
NGIETNTR RS ) VRSN RY SRS /N derived from the Mainland People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
AIZEEMABEMTMAPE B EFER market. All the assets and liabilities of the Group are located in the
E22HAA- PRC and therefore no further analysis of assets and liabilities by
geographic location is presented.
Hofb B WA OTHER OPERATING INCOME
BEXA=+HLXEA
—ZTHF —2E=F
ARE T AER®FoT
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2004 2003
RA Items RMB’000 RMB’000
Hi g WA BE: Other operating income comprises:
RITREM S R E Interest income on deposits with banks and
T 5 R B A other financial institutions 572 507
R mIGET R Value added tax for new products refunded 2,457 1,000
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5.

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:

BEXRA=+TALAMERAR

—EZTmEFE —EP=
ARBTFT ARET T

For the six months
ended 30th June,

2004 2003
HH Items RMB’000 RMB’000
EEEERE Depreciation and amortisation of
property, plant and equipment 11,175 13,087
B 3] Amortisation of goodwill
(BETEEBAN) (included in administrative expenses) 1,156 1,213
mEESE Amortisation of intangible assets
(BEETEEBAN) (included in administrative expenses) 1,885 1,874
TEf T B8 Amortisation of prepaid rental 48 48
TEREMBER BEEZMHE Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration 32,086 24,625
REMA: and after crediting:
HEEMIEERA Gain on disposal of other investments - 2
B 6. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
BEBRRREERE-—AN=F+A=+— Pursuant to a document issued by the PRC State Tax Bureau on
HEHO— 10X RMEE BRBLRD— 21st October, 1993 and confirmed by a notice issued by the Ministry
ANEEEA+N\RBWEAMER  KNA A S of Finance and the State Tax Bureau on 18th April, 1994, the
—WN=F—A—BRABRIHFBERZ Company'’s profit is subject to income tax at a rate of 15% as from
15% 2 %t 2 80 < P45 75t 1st January, 1993.
BRI R BMEBERUSOE  NEBRN AP R ARER Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
YZFREIZEXEEBAEELEFEMFA Company’s PRC subsidiaries are entitled to an exemption from PRC
BRAMTBEMENR cER-RBERN AEEH income tax for the two years starting from the first profit making
ZBBEDEE FAGKFTREETHBESR year. During the period, the taxation charge represents provision for
K BIE - PRC income tax for the Company’s PRC subsidiaries taking into
account of these tax incentives.
HARAARBHNERRIBE2WAIFESE No provision for PRC income tax for the Company has been made
A A L I R R B RS R B in the financial statements as the Company’s assessable profit for
the period is wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward.
5 5 # 1 7.  EARNINGS PER SHARE

ERAMBIOIBRBEAHRFNBARKE
11,739,000 (BE T = A=+H
IENE A AR#4,260,0000T) R AHIKE
TR (7 245,007,400/ (BE =TT =F X
A=+ 81/~ A :245,007,4000% ) 5t &

The calculation of earnings per share is based on the net profit for
the period of RMB11,739,000 (for the six months ended 30th June,
2003: RMB4,260,000) and the number of 245,007,400 shares (for
the six months ended 30th June, 2003: 245,007,400 shares) in issue
throughout the period.
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Wil <€ ¥ 8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
EREZ
hRHER BT
THERE EEREW BEREFE SJARER ERRH ERIE #y
ARETFT AREFT AREFTT ARETT AREFT AREFT ARETR
Buildings
under Furniture,
Land medium Plant fixtures
use term lease and and Motor Construction-
rights in the PRC machinery equipment vehicles  in-progress Total
BEER Category RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
KAE coSsT
RZZENE-F—H At 1st January, 2004 17,568 134,730 204,570 37,793 13,599 45,695 453,955
RE Additions - 4,078 4,435 1,363 3,898 8,509 22,283
g Transfers - 995 2,960 12 - (3,967) -
HE Disposals - (605) (236) @) (312) - (1,160)
RZZZWFARA=Z+TH At 30th June, 2004 17,568 139,198 211,729 39,161 17,185 50,237 475,078
FEREH DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
RZTEMEF-FA—A At 1st January, 2004 4,834 23,652 100,389 18,745 3,871 652 152,143
N it Provided for the period 160 1,915 6,497 1,802 801 - 11,175
I 4 38 Eliminated on disposals - (314) (125) (4) (233) - (676)
R-ZFEMENA=THE At 30th June, 2004 4,994 25,253 106,761 20,543 4,439 652 162,642
FEFE NET BOOK VALUE
W-ZFEMENA=THE At 30th June, 2004 12,574 113,945 104,968 18,618 12,746 49,585 312,436
R_ZT=F At 31st December, 2003
+-A=+-A 12,734 111,078 104,181 19,048 9,728 45,043 301,812
M W B B W 9. TRADE RECEIVABLES

AEERTER ST A [E 5 E 8 E R
PR W IR R Z BREE AT T

are as follows:

The Group agrees credit terms with their trade customers on an
individual basis. Details of the aging analysis of trade receivables

—ETmEF —E2=5F

NA=+H +=ZA=+—H

ARE T ARBFT

30th June, 31st December,

2004 2003

R § Age RMB’000 RMB’000
—F AR Within one year 57,578 51,949
—&= Between one to two years 5,213 5,020
—E=4F Between two to three years - 806
—FENUE Over three years 280 563
63,071 58,338
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10. WHFBHE 10. INVESTMENT IN SECURITY
—ETmEF —EE=HF
ANB=+AH +-B=+—H
AR FIT AR FT
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
HA Items RMB’000 RMB’000
RABE LM zRERE Listed investment in the PRC 1,000 -
KREREZME Market value of the listed investment 935 -
11. % A" B E A& 11. DEPOSITS PLACED WITH SECURITIES COMPANIES
BHEAAREGRBEFIRFTEESFBR Included in the deposits placed with securities companies is an
EERA([FERFH]) 2ZREBURAR amount of RMB50,000,000 entrusted (the “trusted fund”) with China
BERTET([EREVR]) REBERDFR Fortune Securities Co. Ltd. (“China Fortune Securities”) to invest in
ZETNF A+ REFEELSRITZ State Bonds pursuant to a trust agreement entered into between the
[ZEZRBEEREEEEAR]  WWE RN Company and China Fortune Securities on 23rd February, 2004.
FANEGERE MERHARB_ZTZMEF The term of the entrustment lasts for one year from 23rd February,
ZRAZ+=HEZZETRF-_A=+=HL 2004 to 23rd February, 2005. On 7th June, 2004, the Company
RE—F - E_TZENFAELR KXRRE discovered that China Fortune Securities acted ultra vires. Against
BIFERSF U AREZERARERERBE- this background, the Company, with the assistance of its legal
RAREBHAEMAEEERRIEERFA S advisors, is currently in negotiation with China Fortune Securities to
BHRETRPRESEARBRAR recover the trusted fund.
EEERA RBEAH BREMAFERNZ In the opinion of the directors, up to the date of this report, the
EHRABER MREERATR 2GR B negotiations are still in its preliminary stage of discussions and the
M RE & IR I - d UL W ARTEM W E A final outcome cannot be determined with reasonable certainty at
HIUBEHFRAAREAGTRARBAETELED this time and accordingly, no adjustment to the trusted fund has
GRCIECE-Y been made in the interim financial report for the six months ended
30th June, 2004.
12. KEAY B 5 MR A% 12. TRADE PAYABLES

FERNBR R ZBREE DTN T

Details of the aging analysis of trade payables are as follows:

“ETmE —EB2=F

ANA=+H +=A=+—H

AR F T ARBFT

30th June, 31st December,

2004 2003

] ] Age RMB’000 RMB’000
—F AR Within one year 45,291 46,042
—F5_ Between one to two years 1,193 353
ZE=F Between two to three years 290 287
=FE Over three years 1,274 1,439
48,048 48,121
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13. ST A 13. BANK BORROWINGS
RABERN REBEFGRITERABARE During the period, the Group raised new bank borrowings of
102,000,0007T " {418 ~ SRITE H B AAR RMB102,000,000 and repaid RMB69,000,000. The new bank
#69,000,0007T ° A B & FIL 5 | B K5 borrowings bear interest at market rates and are repayable within
ERR—FAER YHREREE -—REE one year. The bank borrowings raised were used as general working
R capital of the Group.
14. BARKREE 14. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
—EZTME —EE=HF
XB=+H +=-—A=+—A8
AR T AR FT
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
HAE Items RMB’000 RMB’000
B2 #1830 R F B 75 =R Capital expenditure contracted for but not
KPBEZEATH provided in the financial statements
-HERTEEE — Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 15,298 2,342
—EREIRE — Construction in progress 16,729 18,623
32,027 20,965
15. ¥ A s 15. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

AREBEFHRZLTHEEEEEDARE
71,348,000t (ZEZE=F+_-_A=+—H8:
ARM52,977,0007T) BEF FIRITIEAIR
HAEE2ERZEFER - R_TT=F 1+
A=+ HEETFRTEARELAER
BRzERSZ AR 26,642,0008 A5 E
B mEUHE -

The Group had pledged land and buildings having a net book value
of RMB71,348,000 (31st December, 2003: RMB52,977,000) to secure
bank borrowings granted to the Group. The Group had also pledged
cash deposits of RMB26,642,000 at 31st December, 2003 to secure
bank borrowings granted to the Group. The pledged deposits were
released upon settlement of the bank borrowings during the period.
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16. Bk A AL B M BN AL 38 By B &% B 16. CONNECTED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

REERBASHEASEFZERRALB During the period, the Group had significant transactions with Xian
AREEZE (KE)BRAG (PEZEBZKE Jiaotong University Industrial (Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong
RBEHEEMBRBERABBAE AL 2BED Group”) (including its associates as defined by the Listing Rules,
¥) ([RR&EE]) RERERRR (B1EZ other than members of the Group) and Kun Ji Group Company
SEKERBE EMRAESE B@EE AL (“Kunji”) (including its associates as defined by the Listing Rules,
ZHERE) (BMER])#ETT T2 other than members of the Group) as follows:
5

@ BB AL (I) CONNECTED PARTIES
A X5 (A) Transactions

BEXNB=1THLKEA
AXA=+B  +=B=+-H
R XHHHE ARMTFT ARMTFT
For the six months
ended 30th June,

2004 2003
Name of company Nature of transactions RMB’000 RMB’000
HFEREZEHZ 2A]:
Company controlled by the substantial shareholders:
BH#EHE HERKMm (FFEa)
Kunji Sales of finished goods (note a) 715 427
BERERME (FEa)
Purchase of materials (note a) 21 -
WEKEE (D)
Utility service income received (note b) - 738
XfTEHE (FFED)
Transportation service fees paid (note b) - 43
THRARBIMHE #HBER
ERREE (&)
Payment to Kuniji for provision of social,
education and medical services to the
Company’s employees (note b) 700 791
LT (FEa)
Environmental charges (note a) 48 25
KRB FERRE:
Substantial shareholders of the Company:
EEEARKM TS (FEc)
(IEmammF)) Rental for land (note c) 204 204
Yunnan Provincial EEM® (7T%c)
People’'s Government Rental for buildings (note c) 133 133
(*Yunnan Government”) X fTEEMHLOEEZFE (FFEc)
Interest expenses on obligations under finance
lease paid to Yunnan Government (note c) 64 64
RREHE XATKEE (FEE)
Jiaotong Group Utility service fee paid to Jiaotong Group (note d) 379 -
EEMRE® (FEJ
Rental for buildings (note d) 305 232
BERMH (GTEa)
Purchase of materials (note a) 935 -
RHEE N (e
Short-term borrowings (note e) 200 -
TAREBIRMHZ EIR (GFED
Guarantee given by the Jiaotong Group (note f) - 10,000




2004 Interim Report I 73

(B) ##r (B) Balances
—E2ZWmEF —E2=F
NA=+H +=A=+—H
AFEEB XHHHE AR FIT AR FT
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
Name of company Nature of balances RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE|FEREK:
Substantial shareholders of the Company:
RREH FE YT () 22 K& E 3R I1A
Jiaotong Group Balance due from (to) Jiaotong Group
— AT FIE (R Eg)
Prepayments (note g) 314 417
—FEZENFE (GTEg)
Non-trade payable (note g) (3,663) (414)
(3,349) 3
EME BN BB G EE (FE )
Yunnan Government Balance of obligations under finance leases
(note c) (3,838) (3,838)
EMEE FEAT R B 3 0E
Kunji Balance due to Kunji
—FE HENFE (GTg)
—Non-trade payable (note g) (1,609) (1,666)

S RARR ZEE=F XA LHBETE
ARBLBEEBTTEIFZEMNBRARERE
—REEE S ZAERL BT LIS X
AERRERAHMERE-

B
@

(b)

EERR ULERZTVIRTEETT WL E
MEAMZKANEED L HHEHEETR
T 2 IR ETT

R—AN=F+—A+HR AEEHE
SEQRRZ-HAAEREEARI AR
ETRIGZ - RIFLHE AERECR
ERRBREERBATAFBIK BEET
it MEREEQRCRERASEREHR
ETRG EPEEAEEEERANEE
RUGER RS

BRI AR & - A B2 — BRI X
RBE REEME S TFHT LEEK
58 BB AT B0 P9 3k eX 2R AR 765 P E 2 1R B A
FoAM WEEBEE CBRFKIEE AEER
EBREBEQFRNRETHEAEREE-

AEECRMERTERRNZ LB REZ
EYFEF-—REBHA SEREEERRE
A-ESm20F- L FRAEREREBELSE
EfHEMER 2 MSEEEE - AEEEK
FEREEAZRMERY HEEABRRKE
RUBHRERPBEROAEZ AARERD
AEMETDREMIGHN X% LRAES
MZPMHCER_—_TET—F+-_ARAZ
BREE WEARAABDNE_TE_F-4
CHRHEBEMZBAMEASHER -

For th

e six months ended 30th June, 2003. The Company advanced

RMB7 million to a non wholly-owned subsidiary for the purpose of
financing the operations of the non-wholly owned subsidiary. The
advance is unsecured, carried interest at prevailing market rates
and was fully repaid during the period.

Notes:

(a)

(b)

In the opinion of the directors, these transactions were carried out at
market price or, where no market price was available, at cost plus a
percentage profit mark up, or determined and agreed by both parties.

On 15th November, 1993, the Company entered into an agreement
with Kun Ji Group Company relating to the provision of certain services
to each other after the reorganisation in 1993. Pursuant to this
agreement, the Company agreed to provide certain public utility services
such as water and electricity to Kun Ji Group Company, while Kun Ji
Group Company agreed to provide certain services to the Company
including the use of its fleet of transport vehicles for transportation
services.

In relation to each category of services rendered, the relevant party is
obliged to pay to the other party a service fee which is reviewed by
both parties on an annual basis and is determined by reference first to
the standards set by the relevant government department for that
particular services.

Upon disposal of its land and buildings to Yunnan Government, the
Group entered into separate agreements to lease back certain land
and buildings for its use for a term of 20 years. The annual rental for
land and buildings under operating leases was determined by reference
to the prevailing market rates as certified by a professional valuer.
Yunnan Government as the lessor of these arrangement are disclosed
as obligations under finance leases. The relevant interests expenses
on obligations under finance leases were determined with reference to
the prevailing market rates. Details of these lease arrangement are set
out in a circular to shareholders dated 5th December, 2001, as revised
by a supplementary press announcement made by the Company on
25th February, 2002.
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16.

(d)

(e)

(U]

(9)
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ARBERMBBZBAXFRIALH
BRI -REBE BRELHHR IREETE
BRMUBAEB BB 2 B TEBERMERK
BRY £ BRY 2 BRRBBFHREER
BE-ZpEE —FTE-—F+-A=+—R
ERC RE=F - REZ W FARAFEF
XNz ERKTHEEEE—B&ET.

R-ZEZEOFRA=1+H XAKEETE
£ 8 AR 200,0007T ° 7% {6 5L K IR - 4%
FAERBRNAHMBEE-

RZBE=FXNA=1+H XAXEBEAE
Bz —HHMBRARHESBEAARYE
10,000,0007C #I SR 1T E FER - L M E R
NEREE-

£l e ) B A ol e

)

REFHESHEANRR P BHRERARES
AEMENREIMBREAZEIZEZEND

¢

16.

(d)

(e)

(U]

(9)

The Company entered into an agreement with Jiaotong Group whereby
Jiaotong Group provides certain housing facilities and utilities services
to the subsidiaries at prices to be determined by reference to the
State stipulated price for utility services. The agreement has a term of
three years commencing 31st December, 2001. The aggregate
consideration for the payment under this agreement is below HK$1
million each year.

During the six months ended 30th June, 2004, the Group borrowed
RMB200,000 from Jiaotong Group. The balance was unsecured, interest
free and was fully repaid during the period.

At 30th June, 2004, Jiaotong Group had given corporate guarantee of

RMB10,000,000 to a bank to secure bank loan granted to the Company.
The corporate guarantee was released during the period.

The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN PRC ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (“PRC GAAP”) AND HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HK GAAP”) AS
APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY

The major differences between the condensed financial statements
prepared under the PRC GAAP and HK GAAP are as follows:

BEXNA=1+THLNREAR
—ZETmEF —EE=HF
AREF T AREFTTT

For the six months
ended 30th June,

2004 2003
RMB’000 RMB’000
BAE B g5 28 Net profit for the period as per financial
R il 2 7 statements prepared under PRC GAAP 12,180 3,667
RIFEB G R #H Amortisation of deferred gain on sale and
R A lease back transaction under PRC GAAP.
Such gain was recognised as income under
HK GAAP in 2001 (332) (332)
MERHeHEER Amortisation on gain on deemed partial
(BRBEHENERB disposal of a subsidiary credited directly
EHBA against investment under PRC GAAP.
et ERE AR HARE Such gain was recognised as income
RECHAUMBELRSE under HK GAAP in 2003
ZFREEEBFE) (110) -
BIEEB SR EH Reversal of depreciation on donated
BREETEECER fixed assets provided for under PRC GAAP
but not under HK GAAP 1 -
BE 7N R R R T Gain on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary
(BB EAMERKA set off against the related goodwill under
M B £/ HE A # PRC GAAP but recognised as income under
BAFRAIZEE) HK GAAP - 925
REBEEEG LR Net profit as per financial statements prepared
SR 2 FH under HK GAAP 11,739 4,260
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HERBEEFEZRE

Impact on the consolidated net assets

—ETHEF —EE=H
ANB=+AH +-B=+—H
ARE T AER®FoT
30th June, 31st December,
2004 2003
RMB’000 RMB’000
R B 5 Al 4 Net assets as per financial statements
2 EEFE prepared under PRC GAAP 534,032 521,841
BIBEES G LER#ER Gain on sale and lease back transaction
BESEHAKBA deferred and amortised under PRC GAAP
but wholly recognised as income under
HK GAAP when the transaction was entered into 6,628 6,960
e 7N R R R Gain on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary
(BB EAMERKA set off against the related goodwill under
i Bl & 5T E R E A PRC GAAP but recognised as income
BAFRAIZEER) under HK GAAP 815 925
BREETEE (B5E; Reversal of donated fixed assets capitalised
HERITHEBBMEEIA under PRC GAAP but not under HK GAAP
RETEE mMPEETEL
EEEEAERRRETEE) (10) -
BRIEEB G EAR Net assets as per financial statements prepared
il B 75 & under HK GAAP 541,465 529,726
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IX. OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

BRERSE(%) SEkE (T)
Net return on asset Earnings per shares

E2EME nEFEy 2EHE miEFy

Weighted Weighted

HE Items Diluted average Diluted average

TREBNE Principal operating profit 10.83 10.95 0.24 0.24

BENRE Operating profit 1.96 1.99 0.04 0.04

% FE Net profit for the period 2.28 2.33 0.05 0.05
MBI FEHEBRBEFFE  Net profit after deduction of

non-operating profit or loss 1.77 1.81 0.04 0.04

+ S X. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
(—) HEEERHAEELN2004FLFE The original copy of the 2004 Interim Report signed by the

(=)

(=)
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(7)

—EEMENA=TH

WEXAK-

HERERERA UBEEA PBH
MEEARRLEENUBKREX
Ao

REHANE(FRESFR) (LBHESF
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Chairman.

Financial statements with signature and chop by the legal
representative, financial officer and representative of financial
Institutions.

Original copy of Announcements and all documents were
publicly and announced disclosed in “China Securities Daily”,
“Shanghai Securities Daily” in the PRC and “Wei Wei Po” and
“China Daily” in Hong Kong.

Company’s Articles of Association.

This report is prepared in both Chinese and English. In case
of any discrepancy between the two versions, the Chinese
version shall prevail.

By order of the Board
Chairman
Yue Huafeng

30th August, 2004







